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NOTICE 

R JSJif t " ^ ^ ! l ' T ' ' ^ ' ] ^ ' ' " ^ " ^ "P"""^ ^̂ -̂  States Three copies ofthis Annual 
R ^ r t should be completed. Two of the copies must be ^ed w,th the Surfece Transporution Board. O f f i c e T ^ 
Econonu. ., Envuo^jaental Anal>as, and Admimstratiou, The Mercun BuUding. 1925 K SL N W Suite 500 
^ S ' i ^ c r ' . ' • ̂  ^ ^ °^ ̂  ^ -"- -g that for wl̂ ch t ^ r ^ m s ^ One c^^^h^d be 

^^'-l^*"^"^' "^'f ^ '^'^''^y aiiswered. Where the word "none" mily and completely states the fact, it 
should br ven as the answer. Ifam inqmry .s mappUcable. the worxis "not applic7le' Z ^ ^ Z T ^ 

L ^ " ? ' V ^ ' ^ ^ "̂ "̂̂ "̂ ^ ̂  msu.Bcient to perm.it a fiill and complete statement of ihc 
requestê J mforn^doa. mserts should be prepared and appropriately .daitified by the number o ^ L s^L^^uT 

4 All eroies should be made in a pennanent black mk or typed Those ofa contrary charaaer must be indicated 
in parenthesis Items of an unusual charaaer must be mdicated by appropnate symbols an.: < ^ S d m t ^ . 

L T ^ ^ ^ ' l̂ '̂ -Highout tne amiual report fonn should be snow,, iu thousands cf dollars 

t ' ^ ' ^ ^ " ^ - ^ ^ tn support^ 
^ V ^ S J ^ d L ' S ^ T T ' ^ related pnmary accounts For purposes of funding, amoun3^S50o'but 'es. 
than M ,000 should be raised to the nearest thousand dollars, and amounts of less than $5)0 should be lov.cred. 

L f t h ^ o ^ o ' ^ n g " ! : " ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ " ^ " ^ "'"^ '"^^ ^ - th.s Fonn 

(a) Board mc^ns Surface Transpurtt ton Board 

(b) Respondent means the person or corporation tn whose behalf the report is made. 

(c) Year means the vear ended December 3 Ifor which the report is being made. 

(d) Close of the Year means the close of business on December 31 for the vear in whic n ihe report is 

theJe^T " " " P"""^ ^ " 'f'^ P^-od .oZreLy 

K betn. l'!^^^fT^°'il" Year means the beginning ofbu.siness on January 1 of the year for which the report 
IS being mad. J the .cport .s made for a shoner penod than one year ., means the beginning of that period. 

report tsmldT^''^ ^ "'"^ 'he year enaed December 3, of .lie yca^ preceding the year for which the 

orr, -le ̂ ?r?I ^rf" ^"^"^ '^'"^ Comp3n.es means the aystem of accounts in Part 1201 
of J lite 49. Loae of Federal Regulations, as amended 

7 The ICC TenninatK n '.ct of 1995 abolished the Intersute Comment Commission and replaced it with the 

ir ous report reler to the Surface Transportiiuon Board. 

of ^ ^ r ' ^ " ' ° of Accr̂ unts or the Office cf Economics contained in this repon refer to the Office 
of Economics. Environmental Analysis, and Admimsirauon of the Surface Transportauon ^ d 

For Index, See Back of Form 
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Road Initials C i'W Year I'OOl 

SPFXLAL N 0 7 ICE 

Docket Nuinber 38559 Railroad Classification Index. aCC served January 20, 1983). modified the report:ng requirements for 
Class I ' , Class III. and Switchmg and Terminal companies Tnese earners will notify' the Board only ifthe calculation results m a 
diticrcrt revenue level than its current clacsificaiion. 

flie dark border on the schedule rcpreseitts data that are captured for processing by the Board 

It IS estimated that an average of 800 burden hours pw response are requn ed to complete this collection of mformation This 
estimate includes tune tor rcvewmg instructions, sesr.hmg existmg data sourc. s, gathering and mamta . the data needed 
and completing and reviewmg the collection of mformaL-on. Commente concenung the accuracv ofthis burden estimate or ' 
suggestions tor reducing this burden should be addressed to the Ofilce ofthe Secretar%. .Surface Transportation Board 

Raiboad Annual Report R-l 
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Road InitiaU: (JTW Year 2001 

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED RY RESPO.NDE.NT 

1 The respondent, at its optioa may omn pages irom thir report provided there is nolhmg to report or tbe schedules 
applicable 

2 Snow bclo.v th c pages excluded and mdicate the chedule number and title m th space vrovtdcd below. 
3 If ?:o schedules were omined mdicate "NONE" 

are not 

Page Schcdul; Number 
T-tle 

Nor« 

Railroad .Annua! Report R-l 



B. IDENTITY OF IU:SPO\DENT 

Road Initials GTW' Year 2 

Ai,s«rs ,0 .he auesl.on.c a.ked should be made ,r full, vuhou. reference ,o data re;urr,ed on the corespondi- n a « of cre.iou, r « « m In 

1 Give thf exact name of the respondent Use the words "The" mH "rn.^..,^,.- i u i_ 

t .act : . .m. o! comm.n canier making this repor Grand Trunk Weste- Railroad Incorporated 

Date of incorporation January. 1'. 19'; 

Lnder laws of «ha. Go-.emmen:. State, or Temtor> organized^ If more th^. one, name all If ,n bankruptcv give couf cf 
..unsdiction and dates o; beginnm,.. of receivership or trusteeship and of appomtmer.t of receivers of trustees 
•̂.ate of Dclaviare 

iMhe respondent was reorganized dunng the year, involved in a consolidation cr merger, or conducted us busmess under a duTe 
name, give tuli particulars 

STO( KHOLDF.ILS REPORTS 
The respondent is required to send to the Oflice of Economic and Enviro 
annual report to siockhoiders 

Check approphaie box 

Two copies are attached to this report 

Two copies will be submined on 

No annual repon to siockhoiders is preparea. 

mental Analysis, immediately upon preparation, two copies ofits latest 

(date) 

Railroad Annual Re|iort R-I 



Road Ini'ials: GTW Vear :00i 

C. V OTING POWERS AND ELECI IONS 

i S.aî Mhe par value of each s'.iare of stock Common $ U!* ^ per share, firsi prefened $ 
F'cfenef' $ per share, debenture stock S per share 

; State whether o- r;oi each share of stock has the right to one vote; i f not. give full panic jlars in a footnote 

per share, second 

Common Ves. Class A Ni 

Are voting nghts proportional .o holdings'' Yes X No 
voting nghts. 

f n o 5Uie in a '"oomote the relationship between holdings and conespond.ng 

4 Arc voting nght^ attached to any secu'ities other than stock" Yes_NoiL_ If yes, name in a foomote each secunty , other than sto:k to 
which voting nghts are attached (a.< o( the .lose o'-the year), and sute ii . detail the -elationship beiween holdings and ccnespondmg voung nghts, 
indicating whether voting nghts are actuil or contingent and, f contingent, showing the contmgency 

5 Has any class or issue of secunties any special pnvileges i.n the election ot 'iirectc. s. tnistees. or managers or in the detennmation of corporate 
action by any method" Ves jssJsliiw N o _ If yes, descnbe fully in a iTOmote each s jch clasj or issue and give a succmct sutement showing 
Clearly the charccter and extent of such :jnvilege^ 

o Give the date ofthe latest ciuj...^ ^.^he stock book pnor to the actual filing ofthis rep<rt. and sute the purpose of such closing 
Not closed 

Sutet.hetoul voting power ofallsecunty holders ofthe respondent at the date of such closing, if w,thm ore year of the date of such filing; if 
not. state as of the close of th<? year 2t votes, as of December : 1, .001 

State tie tolal number of stockholders ot record, as oftiie <late s'-own m answer to Inquirv 

(date) 

stocuholder 

Give th, names of 30 security holders ofthe respondent who. at the date ofthe latest closing ofthe stock book or compilation of list of 
stockholders of .he respondent (if within one . ear pnor to the actual filing o: this repcni, had the highest voting powers in the rcsp<jndem. showing 
for each, his or her address, the number of votes he or she would have had a right to cast on that date had a meetmg then been in order, and the 
classification ofthe pumt>er of votes to which he or she was entitled, with respect to secunties htid by him or her. s'jch secunties being classified as 
commor stock second prefened stock, first preter-ed stock, and ouler secunties (stating in a ibomol; the names of such otht • secunties. ifany) 
Ifany su h holder held ir. tmst. give (in a foomote i the paniculars ofthe oust In the case of voting trust agreements, give as supplemental 
inionnation the names a.-,d addresses ofthe 30 largest holders ofthe voting trust eertificaies and the amount of their individu-jl holdings Ifthe stock 
book was not closed or 'ne list of stockholders compiled within sucn year, show such 30 secunty holders at the close ofthe vear 

Line 
N J 

Name of 
Secunr. Holder 

a 1 

Address of 
Security Holder 

( b i 

Number of Votes 
to Which 

Secunty Holder 
Was Entitled 

N umber of Votes, Classified With 
Respect to Secunties on Which Based 

SlOCK 
Line 
N J 

Name of 
Secunr. Holder 

a 1 

Address of 
Security Holder 

( b i 

Number of Votes 
to Which 

Secunty Holder 
Was Entitled Common 

(d) 

Prelened Line Line 
N J 

Name of 
Secunr. Holder 

a 1 

Address of 
Security Holder 

( b i 

Number of Votes 
to Which 

Secunty Holder 
Was Entitled Common 

(d) 
Second First 

(e) (f) 
No 

• 
Grand Trunk Corporation Ponlar.d. ME • 1 

- ; 

-• 
3 

-
5 

- 6 
-

The holders ol the Class ^ Specia, SIC -̂R shail be tnliiied lo vote. w:(h one 11) vote per share and the affirmative vote 8 
of two-thircj of'he outstanding Clas^ > Special St -k shall be required to approve anv amendmem to the Certificale of 
Incorporation which would aftect the preferences, limitations ard limited nghts cf such Class A Special Stock 10 
The 5 Class \ Soecial Stocks a re mclLded in the Common shar.-s catecorv ! i 

• -
12 

13 

'•-
14 

'. f 15 

; *• 
16 

• 
I ~ 

18 
19 

:o 
: i 
22 

23 
24 

2 5 25 
26 
27 

2S 28 
29 

3 1 30 



C. VOTING POWXRS AM) ELECTIONS - Continued 

the respondent 
11 'iive 'he d?te of such meeting 
12. Give the olace of suth meetmg Ste R;:marks 

See P.fn arks 

Road lniti?.is GTW '''ear 2001 

26 

NOTES AND REMAJIKS 

On April r * , 2001 there wai a Consent iii Lieu ofthe Meeting ofthe Shareholders m accnr,t,nr^ „ K .V-
Geneml Corporation Uw of .he State of Delaware section 228%). to e lecTTimb: ; ; B^^^^^ 

rectors. 

Railroad Ai' .uaj Repon R-

! 

I 



Road Initials GTU' Year 2001 5 

200. COM?A»ATT\T STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - AS.SETS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Lme 
No 

Cross 
Check 

.•\ccount rule 

'a) 

Balance at close 
of year 

(b) 

Balance at be gin-
mg of year 

(c) 

1 701 
C L rent .Assets 

Cash 821 14,789 
702 Temporary cash investments 

3 7o:. Special deposits 
.Acco'ints receivable 

4 704 - Loan cind notes 15 
5 "05 - Interline and other balances 728 
6 706 - Customers 

'' 70^ - Other 14.7? 1 f .680 
8 709, IQf - .Accrued accounts rece^v'able ?,44'" 0.843 
9 708.5 - Receivables from affiliated companies; 65,620 68.975 

10 709 5 - Less .Allowance tor uncollectible accounts (1,427) (1.554) 
11 710. 711. 714 Workmg funds, prepa'.ments, deterred mcome uix debif; 8,o39 13,701 
12 712 Materials and supplies 4,439 4.805 
13 71? Other current assets 851 3,384 
14 TOT.AL CLTIRENT .ASSETS 97,12- 118,366 

15 715. 716, 71" 
Other .'̂ -ssets 

Special fimds 1,300 2,882 
16 

17 

721, 721.5 Investments and advances - affiliated companies 
(Schs 310 and 310.A) 

( ) t h p r l T l V P ^ T T T V » n t a n d l H v ' a r i r * * ^ c 
41,818 41,715 

18 724 Allowances Ior net unrealized losses on noncurrent 
marketable equity seciunties - Cr 

(74) (74) 

'.9 73-, 7?8 Property used m other ;han camer operation 
(Less depreciation) S 1,512 561 

20 739. 741 C^her assets 231 1,028 
21 74? Other deferred debits 1.574 920 

V 1 744 .Accumulated deferred income tax debits 
2? TOTAL OTHER .-ASSETS 46,361 4-,032 

Road and equipment 
24 7?1, -?2 Road (Sch 330) L-30 Col h & b 537,324 508,942 
25 731, 7?; Equipment (sch ??0) L-3'J Col h & b 241,424 238,507 
26 731, 732 I nallocated items 5,114 445 
27 733. 735 Accumulated depreciation and amortization 

(Scb 335,342,351) 
(304,249) (291,205) 

28 Net .\oad anrf EquipmePi 479,613 456,689 
29 

1 
TOT.AL .ASSETS 62?,101 622.087 

NOTES .ANT) REMARKS 

Beginmng of year balances for lines 11 and 22 have been adjusted to reclass deferred income tax debits from account 744 to 714 



Road Initials GVf.' Ytax 2001 

Line 
No. 

30 
31 

200. C O M P A K A T n - E STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABIJJTIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQLTTY 

('Dollars m rhoui;and.si 
Cross 

Cneck 

33 
34 
35 
36 
''7 

38 
39 

40 

41 
42 
43 

47 
48 
49 
50 

51 

53 
54 
55 

58 
5'̂  

60 

61 

62 

Account 

'51 

T i l l - Balance at close 
of year 

fb) 

752 
Loan and notes puvable 

Cunent Liabilities 

753 
754 
755.756 
75" 

>9 

7 60.-6!.761.5,762 
76? 
764 

.Accounts payable mierlinc and other 

.Audited accounts and wages payabl 
Other acounts pavable 
Interest and dividend.^ payable 

Payables to afTiliateJ companies 
.Accrued accounts pavable 
Taxes accrued 

Other current liabihtie.s 

quipmenl obligations and other long-term debt 
due withm one vear 

TOT.AL C L - R R L . : T LLABILITIES 

'65. 

766 
'66 5 
'68 
'69 

770 1. 
•81 

Funded debt unmatured 
Non-Cunent Liabilities 

Equipment obligation.s 

Capimlized lease ohlieations 
Debt 'Jl default 

•Accounts pavable affiliated companies 
Unamortized debt premiu.-n 
interest m default 

"86 

r-4 
784 

791.-9: 

)̂cteTTed revenues - tfanslers tiom Govt uuthontn.s 
.Accumulated deler. ed u.come lax credits 
Other long-tenn liabilities and defened credits 

TOT.AL NON-Cl -RP£sT LLABIUTIES 

'94.-95 

'97 

'98 
'98.1 

'98 5 

Tolal capital stock 
Shareholders' Equirv 

0 ommon stoc c 
Prefened stock 

Di.icount on capita! jtock 
.Additional capital 
Rciamed eamings 

Appropnaled 
I "nappropnated 

• ef un. ealtzed loss on noncurrent market-bit 
equity secunties 

Less: treasurv stock 

Net stockholders equit\' 

TOTAL LLABILmPJ^ .ANT) SRAREHOLDERS ^.QUTY 

NOTES .AN'D RE.\1.ARKS 

Kaiiroad Annual Report R-1 

2.54 
;,36^ 

729 
12. 

168,383 
35,219 

3.398 
656 

1,871 

:i5.280 

100.000 

4.964 
60.059 

146,739 

311.76'' 

3 COOO 
30.000 

92.059 

(26.000) 

96.059 

623.101 

Balance at begm-
mg of year 

(c) 

20,000 
4,410 
5,845 
1,970 

197.93v) 
57,430 

1.53: 
1.192 

2''0.367 

lO'̂ .OOO 

5,151 
35,668 

155,545 

296.364 

30.000 
30,000 

90,480 

(85.124) 

35,356 

622.087 
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200 - CCMPARATIVE STATE.MENT OF FI.^'.ANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 

(Dollars in Thousands! 

The notes listed below are provided to diiiclose supplementary infonnaUon on mattery which bave an impcrtant effect on the financial 

condiuon ofthe earner The camer shall give the pacuculars called f jr hennn and where there is nothing to report. m=en the word "none", aad 

ir .ddiuon thereto shal! enter in .separate notes with suitable particuUjs other matters mvolvmf material amounts ofthe character commonly 

disclosed in financial staUrments under generally accepted accounung pnnciples. except as shown m other schedules This mcludes statements 

explaining (1) semce intemipuon insunuice policies and indicating tte amounl of indemnity to which respondent v i l l be enUUed for work 

stoppage losses and the maximum amount of addiUonal premium re^ndent may be obliga'jjd lo pay in the event such losses an sustained by 

other nulroads; (2) particular? concenung obligations for stoclc purchase opuons granted lo offi. m and employees: and .:3) what entnes 

have been madj (br net income or re'.ained mcome restncled under proviaons of mortgages and other anangemenl' 

1. Amouni (esumated. if necessary) of nel income or relamed income which has to be providrd tor capital expenditures, and (or sinking Jiinds 
pursuant to provisions of reorganization plans, mortgages, deeds of tnisi, or other contracts. _ _ _ N A ^ _ ^ S N .A 

2 Estimated amount of f^nire eanunes which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net 
operabng loss carryover on January 1 ofthe year following that fbr which the repon is made Sone $ 

3 (a) Explain i.. p"v-^-;.^ m accounting for pensioi fiinds and recording in the accounts the current and past semce pen ion co ts, 
indicating w helher or not consistent vnth the pnor year g,,, j^^^ 

(b) State amount, ifany. representing the excfss of the acmanally conriuled value of vested benefits over the lolal ofthe pension fund 
.See Note 

(c) Is any part of the pension plan hinded" Specify' 

I f funding IS by insurance, give name of insunng cornjany 

Iffundiag IS by tmst agreement, hst truslee(si The Northern Tniyt Companv 

Date of trust agreenicnl or latest amendment April 1. 199" 

If re.spondent ••; afSliated in any way with the truslee(s). explain affiliation 

Yes No 
N .\ 

N A 

(d) List aftihateJ companies which are m luded in the pension plan tiinding agreemenl and devribe ba.sis for allocating charges under the 

agreement Canadian NaUoaal Railway Co. and Duluth.Wmnipeg and Pacific Rai'way Co . Illinois Central Railroad Coir 

Chicago Central am' F acific Railroad. Cedar River Railroad Company. IC Omm .Modal Temanal Co and IC RailNlanne lemnnal Co 

(e) Is any pan ofthe pTision plan fund invested in stock or other secunnes ofthe respondent or lis affiliates? Specify. Yes_ NoX.-

Ifyes, give number ofthe shares for each class of stock or other lucnrity. s/A 

.Are vonng nghts attached lo any secunties held by the pension plan" SpecifS I ' e s N o _ If es. who detenmnes how stock 

IS voted? Tbe trustee detenmnes how the slock is voted. 

4. Slau wheiher a segregated pohhcal fund ha-s been established as provided by the Federal Elecaon Campaign .Act of 19^ i (18 CS C 610) 
Yes No ^ V 

5. (a) The amount of employers contribution to employee stock ownership plans for Ihe current year was S 429 

(b) The amount of investment tax credit used w reduce cunent income tax expense resulting from contnbuHons to qualified employee 
stock ownership plans for the cunent year was $ N'.'A 

6 In reference lo Docket No 37465 specify the louU amounl of bn^ness entertainment expendimres charged lo the non-operating expense 
account S None 

Railroad .-sji^jual Report R-l 
I "ontinued on (bllowing pace 
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200 - COMPARATI%-E S T A T E M E . N T OF FINANCIAI. POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continue,} 

7 ^ v e partculan i^lh^.spect lo conOngenI assets and liabiliues al Uie clo e ofthe y ^ . in «=conIance wiOi Instmction 5-6 in the Unifom, 
System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, that are not reflected in the amounts ofthe res^ndmt 

Chsdoie the nature and amous: of contingency that is material. 

^ l e s of contingent liabilities are ilen« which may become obligations as . result of pending or threatened lioganon, a«es=nen.s or 
pos^ble a.,sessmenls of addition^ laxes and agreements or obliganons U, repurchase secunly or propeny Additional pages may be 
added if more space is needed. (Ex})lain and or reference lo Ihe following pages.) 

Year 2001 

See Note 

(a) Changes in N'aluanon Accounts. 

8. Marketable Equity Securities 

(Current Vear) 

as of 
(Previous Year) 

as of 

Current Portfolio 

Noncurrent Portfolio 

Curr'-nt Portfolio 

Noncutrrnt Portfolio 

Cost Market 
Debit (Cie»'it) 

To Incoire 

N A 

N/A 

Al / / , gross unrealized gains and losses pertaining lo marketable secunties were as follows: 

A net unrealized gain (loss) of $ N ^ on the sale of marketable equity secunties was included 

Debit (Credit) to 

Stockholders Equity 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

Cunent 

Gains Losses 

Cunent 

Noncurrent 

in net income for .(year). 

The cost of .«cunt.c. » ld was baaed on the N A (method) cos. of all the shares of each «curity held at time of sale. 

Si^Scan. net realized «id net unrealized gains and losses ansing alter dau of financial statements but prior to filing, applicable to 
marketable equity secunOes owned at balance sheet date shall be disclosed below; 

NOTE: / / (dale) Balance Sheet dale of reported year unless specified as previous 
vear. 
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I 

I 

200 - CGMPARATIN-E STATE.ME.NT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FLNANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Item 3: Pensions 

(a) Change m benefit obligation 

Benefit obligation at begmmng of year 

Service cost 
Interest cost 
Actuarial (gam) loss 
Benefit aytnents and trtnsfcrs 
Benefit Migation at end of year 

(b) Change m plan assets 

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 
Actu'd retum on plan assets 
Benefit payments and transfers 
Fair value ofplan assets at end of year 

(c) Funded status 

Funded status 

Unrecognized net actuarial loss 
Unrecognized pnor service cost 
Accrued bereft cost 

(dl Amount recognized m the Babmce Sh.-ct 

.Accrued benefit cost 

Additional mmimura liability 
Intangible asset 
.Accumulated other comprehensive income 
Net amount recognized 

Year ended December 31, 
2001 2000 

$ 65,870 $ 69,506 

1.520 596 
4,979 4.991 
3,269 (2.393) 

(6,6.->6) (6,830) 
S 68.982 S 65.870 

Year ended December 31, 
2001 2000 

$ 58,837 $ 64,805 
(3,494) 862 
f6.656) (6,830) 

S 48.687 S 58.837 

December 31. 
2001 2000 

$ (20,295) $ (7,033) 

13,476 1,995 
875 1.178 

$ f 5.944) J (3.860) 

December 31, 
2001 2000 

J (5,944) $ (3,860) 
(11,867) 

875 
10.992 

S (3.944) $ (3,860^ 
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P oad Initials: GTW' 
200 - COMPARAOVE STATE.ME.NT OF FLNANCI.AL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued" 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STA.^,'^ "ZiNTS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

l(ej Component of net penodic benefit cost (income) 

'̂car 2001 

Service cost 

Interest cost 
Expected retum on plan assets 
Amortization of net transition asset 
.Amortization of pnor service cost 
Net penouic benefit cost (income) 

\(f j Weighted-average assumptions 

Discount rate as of December 31 
Rate of con^jcnsation increase as of December 31 
E.xpected lenim on plan assets for year ending December 31 

'̂ear ended December 31, 
2001 2000 

$ 1,520 5 596 

4,979 4.991 
(4,718) (5.523) 

- (573) 
303 303 

5 2.084 S 1296) 

December 31, 
2001 2000 

7.50% 7.75% 
4 00% 4.25% 
8.50% 8.50% 

litem 7: C ontinyent hahillties 

X • - ' " ^ • ^ - or '^- fro ,. the Environrnental P.tecUon Agency) are 

management of G-^Y, m consultation «-ith legal counsel behevest Z b a b l b T ^ reflect a provision for the aggregaf. amount of liability which 
matters may be senled at a cost greater than L p i^ded for u the r " ^ ' ' ' ^ 
matters will not matenallv affect'thc t W ^ ^ ^ s Z of G ^ J ' of management that the uhimate l.bility. ifany, with resect to these 

Raiboad Annual Report R-1 
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200 - COMPARATIVT STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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Road Initials: GTW 

200 - COMP4RATI%T STATEMENT OF FINANCIAI. POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - ConUuued 

NOTES TO FINANCTAL STATEMENTS 

Year 2001 
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200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCLAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCTAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES • Cot tinned 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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200 - COMPARATIVE STATE>fENT OF FINANCL\L POSIHON - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220 
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220 - RETAINED EAR.NLNGS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Show below the items of Retained Eamings Accounts of the respondent for the %-ear, classified m accordance with the Unifonn Sv-stera 
of Accoums for Railroad Companies 

2. .All contra entnes hereunder should be shown in parenlliescs 
3 Sho'*̂  m Imes 22 and 23 the amount of assigned Federal income ta.x consequences for Account? 606 and 616 
4 Segregate m column i c) all anioums applicable to the equity in undistnbuted earnings (losses) of affiliated companies based on the 

equity method cf accounting 

5. Line 3 dine " if debit balance), colunm (c). should agree with line 26, column (b). Schedule 210 The total of columns (b) an<J (c). lines 
3 and 7. should agree with line 61 column (b), Schedule 210. 

6 Include m column (b) only amounts applicable to reiamcd eamings exclusive of any amounts included m column (cV 

Lme 
No 

Cross 
Check 

\ 

Item 

fa) 

Retained 
Eamings -

Unappropnated 
(l3) 

Equity in Lndistnbuted 
Eami.igs (Txisses) of 
Affiliated Companies 

(C) 
1 i 
i 

Balance* a: beginninc of vear (85.-74) 650 
•V i i 601 51 Pnor penod adjiuslmcnl to beginmng retamed earnings . 

3 • 

CREDITS 

1602) Credit balance Iransl'erred from mcoine 66.040 303 
4 1603) .Appropnations released _ 

(606) Other credits to retamed eanunps . " 
6 TOT.AL CREDITS 66.040 3 J? 

• 

DEBITS 

('612) Debit balance transfened from mcome 

!( (616) Other debits to retamed earmngf 7.219 
9 (620) .Apprornatioii (or sinking: and other funds 

10 (621) Appropriations (or other purposes 
I I ^623) Dividends Comnion stock (200) 200 
12 Pre (ened Stock i 1 i . 
l i TOTAL DEBFTS -.019 200 
14 Ne( Increase (decrease i durmfi vear (Line 6 minus Lme 1 ^ i 59.021 10? 
15 * BaiaiKes at close ot vear (Lmes 1. 2 and 14) (26.753) "5? 
lo * Babnce from line 15 ( c i 75? N .\ 

r (798) Tolal unappropnated retained eamings ami equity m 
undistnbuted earnings (losses) cf aftiliated companies 
at end of vear (26.000) N/A 

]^ 

19 
20 
21 

(797) Total appropriated retained earrungs 
Credits dunng year J 
Debius dunng year $ 
Balance at close of year J 

N/A 

2? 

.•\mount o( assigned federal income lax consequences: 
Account 606 5 
Account 616 c 

N/A 

NOTE: Tlie amount indicated on line 11 column c represents a dividend that RAILEASE ASSOCLATES LLC (GTW mvestment 
accounted for on the equity basis) paid to GTW .As this dividend does n?! unpact the Retained Eamings of GTV '̂ as a whole, 
the amount is offset m line 11 column b 
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C A F I T A I , STOC K 

PART I . r A P I T A I , STOCK 

(T) obrs n Aousands) 

1 DsikMC m cohmn (a) Ihe partKulars ofthe varioui isspe* of capital Xock of Ihe respondent, dislmgiiBiiing tepanic issues of any general chss. i f diffrienl in any respect. 

2 Preient in cnhimn (h) the pat nr staled whie of each i^»c I f none, »n state 

3 Disclose Wl cohiinns (c), (d), (e), anf (f) the required mfimnalion concerning Ihe numher of shares aathonred, iwued, in treasury, md oulslanding for Uie varkius issues. 

4 For purposes of Ihis leporl. capital slock and other securities are considered lo be nr>min«lly is'ued when cenificalei are sipied and sealed and placed with the proper oflicer for sale and delivery or are 

pledged or otherwise phced m some special fiind -.it the respondent They are cnnsidCTed lo be actuity weed when soM lo a bona fide purchaser who hoMs Oieni free from cnnlro! by Oie respondent AB 

senirilies actually Bsued and nol reacqurcd by or fcr the respondent are considered to be acnially o«Maa<l«ie. Ifreacquied by or for Ihe respondeni, and nol canceled or retired, Ihey are consklered to 

he noniinaUy outstanding. 

Numher )f Shares Book Vahe at End of Year 

1 inc Class nf Stock Par Vahie Althnrized bsued In Treasury Outstanding Oulslandmg In Treasury 

N l . (») (b) (c) (d) (e) (0 (h) 
(Per Share) 

1 Common l.OC) 1,000 26 - 26 25,000 -
2 Class "A" Special slock 1.00 1,000 5 - 5 5,000 -

4 

5 
6 
7 
S 
9 

10 ToUl N/A ^ ̂  2,000 31 - 31 30,000 -

P A R T a . S t M M A R V OF CATITAJ. S T t K K rHANGE.S DinRINO VT AR 

1 I'he purjiose ofthis part ^ in disck«c capital «lock i^jnges during Ihe year. 

2 Cohimn (a) presents the ilenw lo hc dLsck)sed 

( Cohimns (b), (d), and (0 require disckisure of Oie nuinher ) f shares nf prefened, common, and treasBry stock appUcable tn Ihe items in cnhimn (a) 

4 Cohimns (c), le) and (g) renire Ihc cisckwure of tt;e yook vahie of preferred, common, and treasury stock. 

IlBckise A cohimn (h) Ihe additional pak) i i capital r.-aUzrd from changes in capiul stock during Ihe yew 

6 1 nusual cirnimsUnces arisiig from changes in capital strs:k shall he fiilly explained in footnotes lo this »chedule 

Preferred Stock Common Stock Treasury Stock Additional 

I tne I w No. of Shares S Amnunt No of Shares $ Amounl No of Shares $ .Amount Capital S 

No (•) (b) (c) (d) (e) (0 (e) (h) 

11 Begini.iiie Babnce 31 30,000 90,480 

12 
1.1 bicTcase n Additional Capital 1,579 

14 
15 

16 
17 Cbsine Babnce - - 30,000 - - 92,059 

o s. 
5* 

s 
o 

^4 

o o 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Give .he infonnation as requited concerning the cash flows during the yea, Either the direct or indirect method can be used The direct method shows as its pnncmal 
components opemting cash receipts and payments, such as cash received (rom customers and cash paid to supphers and emplô vees. the sum o X h s r c r n o T h l 
operating activities The indirect method sians w ith net income and adjusts it for revenue and expense items tha, were not the result of operating c T h ^ a " ns in th 
cunent penod to reconcile ii to ne, cash now from opemting activities If direct melh.. is used compiete hnes 1-41, indirect method comple i^s i H ^ . V oMhe 
purpose of this schedule shall include cash and cash eqii,valen,s which are shon-tenn, highly l i ^ . d investments readilv convertible to k n o w ™ Jts of cJ), I d ne^ 
their maturitv^hat thev present insignificant nsk of changes in value because of changes ,n mteres. rates hifonnation abou, al, investing f i r i n g ac ' L T w h e 
no. d.ectK affect cash shali be separately disclosed in foomotes to this schedule Biey shall ciearly relate the cash (ifany) and noncash aspects o T Z a t Ê ^̂ ^̂ ^ of 

mortgage to the seller, obtaining an asset hy entenng into a capita! lease: and exchanging noncash assets or liahiimes for other noncash assets or liabilities Some 

cr;;::: z •^ '^"- '^ '̂•̂"'̂̂  - - ̂-̂'̂  statement tosl,™ em of 
I Line 

No 
Cro.s.s 
Check 

CASHtl.OViS. FRO.M OPERATINCi ACTrVTTIES 

t>escnption 
(a) 

C^jneni Vear 
(b) 

Previous ^ ear 
(c) 

Line 
No Cash received trom operating revenues 

Dividends received from affiliates 
Interest received 
Other income 
Cash paid for operating expenses 
Interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) 
Income taxes paid 
Other • net 

NET CASH PROVIDED BV OPERATING ACTIVrnES (!in^ 1 through 8 

I Line Cross 
Check 

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BV OPERATING ACTATTIES 

Descnption 
(ai 

Income from continumj; operations 

Current Vea; 
(b) 

66.343 

Previous Vear 
icl 

I Line 
Nu 

13 
14 
15 
16 

|7_ 

18 
19 

20 

Cross 
Check 

ADR-ST.MENTS TO RECONCILE LNCOME FROM CONTINX ING OPER.AT10NS TO NTT CASH PROV^L.^ RV OPER.ATING ACTaTTIES 
51.967 

Line 
No 
10 

Descnption 
la i 

Loss (gain I on sale or di5 posal of tangible properr. and investments 
Depreciation and amonizalion expenses 
Increase (decrease) in provision for Defenec Income Taxes 

Net decrease (increase) in undistnbuied earnings (losses) of affiliates 
Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable 

Decreasejmcrease) in maienals and supplies and^other current assets 
Increase (decrease! m cunent liabilities other than debt 
Increase (decrease) in other - net 

J i ' l?-¥^ provided from continuing operations (line^O through 18) 
Add (Subtract) cash generated (paid) by reason of discontinued 
operations and exffaordinarv items 

NET CASH PRO\TOED"FROM OPERATTNGTcfnTflES (lines i q l ^ n a T 

Line 
No 

2J_ 
^24 

26 

CASH FLOWS FROM INA^ESTING ACTn. rTKS 

Current Vear 
i b i 

14.206 

31.804 
I !03) 

1690) 

2.899 

(55.3-6) 
118.233) 

Previous Vear 
tc) 

11.710 
20.222 

195 

(49,207) 

(633) 

1 P.505 

40.850 
(1,946) 

149.813 

149.813 

Line 
No 

14 
15 
16 

Cross 
Check 

Descnption 

Proceeds from sale of property 
Capmi expendirores 

(a i 

Net change in temporary cash mvesnnents nojjuahfyingascash equivalentT 
Proceeds from sale r̂epayment̂ of investment and advances 

- f "^£^^??.^£r£? of long-term investments and advances 
Net decrease (increase) in sinkmg^and^thei^ funds 
Other - net 

NET CASH L'SED IN IN^-ESTING ACTP>TnES (lmes 22 throujihlsr 

Cunent \e2i 
ibl 

iZ.'SO) 
(33.6201 

:.5s: 

(34.81,S) 

Previo'.;s Vear 
IC) 

(5.198) 
i !2'.S06) 

(69) 

(132.-73) 

Line 
No 
22 

27 
28 
29 

(Continued on next page) 
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24Q. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Concluded) 

(Dollan in Thousands) 

Road hiitials: GTW Year 2001 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

CASH FLOWS FROM FC>-ANCING ACnVTITES 

Deschptioc 
(•) 

Cunent Vear 
(b) 

Previous \ ear Line 
No Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 

32 
33 

34 

37 

Principal psymenls of long-term debt 
Proceeds from issuance of capiul stock 
Purchaie pnce of acquirine treasury stock 
Cash d'vidends paid 
Other - let 

NTT CASH FROM FIN.ANCING ACTPvTITES (lines 30 through 351 
NTT INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH ANT) CASH EQUIVALE>rrs 

nines 21. 29. and 36) 

(20.000 

(20.000) 
(19.072 
119.072) 

(13.968) 
14.789 

821 

30 
31 
32 

33 

34 
35 
36 

40 
41 

Cash and cash equivalents sl heginnmc of vear 

CASH .\ND C.\SH EOn\'.ALENTS AT ENT> OF VE.AR (lines jTT^dlsT 

Foomotes To Schedule 
Cash paid duiing tbe year for 

hiterest (net of smomt cspiulized) 
hcome laxes (net) 

(2.032) 
16,821 
14.789 

8.234 
58.103 

• Only applies i f indirect method is adopted 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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245 W O R K I N G C A P I T A L 

1 Dollars in Thousands 

i This schedule should include only data pertaining to railwav n-ansportalion serv ices 

: Cany out calculations of lines v, 10, 20, and 21 . to the nearest whole numbei 

Line 

No 
,:err. 

I a I 

CURRENT OPERATPviG ASSETS 

Interline and olher balances "051 

I. ustomers ( 061 

Other (70:' 

Schedule 200. line 5. col. b 

Schedule 20C. h r ; col 

Noie A 

•\mour.: 

l b . 

L:r.: 

Nc 

T O T A L Cl.-RRENT OPER-^TrNG •\SSrTS Lines 1 • ; -

OPER.A,TING R E \ EN". 

Railway operaimg revenue 

Ren, income 
Schedule 210. Ime : 3. col b 

Note B 
4 : - i » 

r O T A L OPERATING R F \ ENl.'ES 

•Average dailv oDeratine revences 

Days of operating revenue in c jnen i 

operating assets 

Rev enue delav days plus b-:":t-

uines ^ - t 

L me - . jav.~ 

Line 4 - line 1 

Line '< - . j j v V 

402 

I I 

CURRENT OPER.ATrNG LLABILITIES 

Interline and other balances • " f 21 

.•^jdited accounts and wage.̂  ravabic i~53 
Schedule 200. line 3'.. co'. 

Note A 
2.54; 

\J_ 
1-1 

Acco'jnts pavable - other ("54 Note A 

15 

I f 

CJthei taxes accruec^ 1 "61 

TOTAL CL'RRENT OPER.\TiNG LLABILITIE-

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Railwav oreratine exnenses 

Note .A 

bum of line^ '. i ir.r..^,i>h 

Schedule 2 :0 . line '.4. col b 255.953 
Dcpreciaiion 

l ash related opcating exrenscs 
Schedule 4 : 0 . Iinev ;36, l ? " . : 38. 7. col h 14.3*v 

18 

20 

.Average daiiv ex£endilu 'es 

Days of operating expenses in cunent 

operatmB iiabilmes 

Line 16 - line 6 -

Line 18 - 360 dav; 

I me 15 - line 19 

284.36: IS 

19 

Davs of working capiial reaui'ed 

C a.sn workiny capital recmrej 
Line 10 - line 20 'N te C i 

I.ine '. X hnc 19 i5.8>>: 
Cash and lemporarv cash baia.nce 

Cash working capital alkiwe.; 
Sched. 200. line 1 - ; 

Lesser of l i re 22 a' 24 

28 

MATERIAL A N D SUPPLIES 

Total maienals & supplies ~: 2 • 

Scap and obsoletf matena: i r ; : i ided in account 

Maienals and supplies held io- common camer 

purposes 

TOTAL WORKING C A P I T A : 

INOTES 

Note .A 

Note A 

Line 25 - line 26 

Line 24 - l i re 2 ' 

(A) Use common earner portion oniv Common camer refers 10 railwav transportation seivicc. 

(B) Ren, income is the sum of Schedule 410, column h. lines 12 i . 122. 123. 127. 12S. 129. !?3, I <4 ! 35 208 

210. 212, 22-'. 229, 231, 312. 314, and 316 Rent income is added to railway operating revenues to produce 

total revenues Rent income is aiso added to total operating expenses to exclude the rent revenue :!cms from 

operating expenses 

(C) I f result IS negative, use zero 

4.43<; 

4.43^^ 

5.26*: 

2c. 

28 
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NOTES A.ND RE.MARKS 
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GENERAL INSTRICTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDI LES 310, 310A 
1. Schedule 310 should give particulars of stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of affiliaied 

companies held by respondent at close of year Also, disclose the investments made, disposed of, and wnnen down dunng the year 
and the applicable dividends and interest credited to mcome as a result of those investments They should exclude secunties issued or 
assumed by respondent For definition of affiliated companies, see the rules goveming Account No '21 "Invesmients and Advances 
Affiliated Companies", in the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies 

2. List the investments in the following order and show a total for each group and each class of mvestments by accounts in nume-ical order: 

(A) Slocks 
(1) Carriers - active 
(2) earners • inactive 
(3) Noncamers - active 
(4) Noncamers - inactive 

(B) Bonds (including U S Governmeni bonds) 
(C) Other secured obligations 
(D) Unsecured notes 
(E) Investment advances 

3 The subclassifK ation of classes (B), (C), (D) and (E) should be the same as that provided for cass (A). 

4 The kinds of industry represented by respondent's mvesnnents in the secunties of other companies should be shown by symbol opposite the 
names ofthe issuing corporation, the symbols and -.idustnal classification to be as follows 

Symbol Kind Of Industry 

I Agnculture, forestry, and fisheries 
II Mining 

III Corstruction 
IV Manufactunng 
V Wholesale and retail trade 
V'l Finance, insurance, and real estate 
VII Trsnsportation, communicauons, and other public utilities 
VIII Services 
IX Government 
X All olher 

5 By earners, as the term is used hv.,.. is meant companies owning or operating railroads, facilities auxiliary thereto such as bndges, femes, 
union depots, and other terminal facilities, sleeping cars, parlor cars, dining cars, freight express service and facilities, elecnc 
railways, highway motor vehicles, steamboats and olher manne transponation equipment, pipe lines .other than those for nanspcnation 
of water), an-̂", other instrumenuliues devoted to the transportation of persons or property for hire Telegraph and telephone companies 
are not meant to be included 

6 Noncamer companies should, for the purpose of these schedules, include telephone companiKS. telegraph companies, mining companies, 
manufactunng companies, hotel companies, etc Purely holding companies are to be classed as noncamer companies, even though the 
secunties held by such companies are largely or entirely those issued or assumed bv camer; 

7 By an active corporation is meant one whic'.i maintains an organization for operating propeny or admmistcnng its financial affairs An 
inactive corporation is one which has been practically absorbed m a controlling corporanon and which neither operates property nor 
administers its financial affairs. If it mainuins an organizanon it docs so only for the purpose of corr^lying with legal requiremcits and 
mainlaining title to property or franchises. 

£ Combine, in cne account, investmenu in which the ongmal cost or presenl equity m loul assets is less than $10,000 

9 Include investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations. Exclude amounts normally settled on a current basis. 

10 Do not include the value of secunties isE'jed or assumed by respondent. 

11 For affiliates which do not report to the Surface Transportation Board and are jointly owned, disclose in footnotes tne name and extent of 
control of the other controlling entities. 
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1 C-ive particulars of investments in slocks, bonds, other secured obligauons. unsecured notes, and investment adviuices of companies affiliated 

with respondent, tromaccounu-15 (Sinking ands),-16 , ^ .ud funds.-21 .nveslmenis and adv̂  

2 Entnes in this schedule should be made in accordance with the det̂ r̂ tions and genend instnicuons given on page 25 classilSw the 
invesunenls by means of letters, figures, and symbols in columns ( »i, (bi, .^d tc). ' 

3 Indicate by means of an arbitmr^ mark m column (d) the obligation m support of which anv «curitv is pledged, mortgaged, or othenvise 
encumbered. (3ive names and other important particulars of such obligauonr in footnotes 

4 Give totals for each class and for each subclass and a grand total for each account 

5 Entnes m column (d, should show date of mammy of bonds and other evidence of indebtedness In case obligations ofthe same desi^ation 
mature senally. the oate ,n column (d, may be reported as "Senallv to " Abhreviauons in common use m suindani linanciar 
publicauons mav he used to conserve space 

Line 

No 
Account 

Number 
la) 

•21 

..lass 
No 
(b. 

Kind Of 

industry 
ICI 

vn 

Name Of Issuing Company and also lien reference, ifany 
(include rate tbr prt frrred stocks and bonds; 

(d 

Trailer Train Compan;.' (TT.X Companv . - Capital Stock 

Extent Of 

Control 

(e) 

Line 

No 

30 

-21 .•VI \TI 
The Belt Railway Company of Chicago - Capiul Slock 

Sl Clair Tunnel Company - FYelerred Slock . 4", Cumulau ve. 

l A i ',"rrand Trunk CorporeUon has IQii'o ownership ol 

'Imrnd Inink We<;,-ra. .'nc and Sl Clair Tunnel Company 

8.33 H 
(A) 

'Ml 

31 
32 33 

34 

3 -

i B ' Reconciliation to Schedule 20( 
34 
35 

36 

37 olumn ( I , Line 
38 Schedule 31 OA Column (G) Line 2" 

Schedule 2U0 Column .B) Line 16 
753 38 
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.110 - INVESTMENTS AND ADV.ANCES AFFILUTED COMP.A.N1ES - (Contmued) 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

6 Ifany ofthe companies included in this schedule are contmlled by respondent the percent of control should be shown in column (e, In case 
any company listed is controlled other than through actual ownership of secunues. give particulars in a footnote In case of join, control give names 

I of other parties and pamc.jla,-s of control uuui, c names 

It any advances reported are pledged, give particulars in a fbotnou: 

8 Invesmients in companies m which neither the onginal cost orpresent equity m total assets are less Ihan $10,000 may be combined in one figure. 

9 .Also include invesunents ,n unincorporated enuues such as lessee organizations (exclusive of wnounts nominally setUed on a cunent basis). 

10 Thi.- schedule -hould not include securiues issued cr assumed b> respondent 

11 For affiliates which do no. report lo the Surfac* Transportation Board and are ,oinUv owned, give names and exten. of control bv olher enbues 
b̂ . foomotes 

Line 

No 

Investments and .Advances 

Opening 

Balance 

(f) 
60U 

240 

AddiUons 

40.00(1 

Deductions (if 

olher than sale, 

explain) 

(hi 

L losing 

Balance 

( i ^ 

600 

Disposed of 

profit (loss) 

(j) 

240 

40.000 

Adjustments 
.Account "215 

(k-

Lhvidends or 

interest credited 

to income 

(n 

27 

Line 

No 

40.840 40.840 

1 1 

13 

14 

10 
11 

12 

14 

16 

18 

19 
20 

21 

2S 
41.065 41.06.-

24 
25 

26 

28 

34 

36 

33 

34 

36 
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Road IniUals GTW 

310 - INVTST.MENTS .VND ADX A.NCES AFFILUTED COMP.^MES - (Conlinued) 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Year 2001 
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Road Initials: OTW Year 2001 

310 - INX-EST.ME.NTS A.ND AD% A.NCES .AFFILIATED CO.MPA.MES - (Continued) 

(Dollars in Thousands. 



3 
a. 

"8 
5= 

MOA - LNVESIMEN IS IN «OMiMON SI (U K OI AFI ILIATEI) COMPANIES 

(DoIUrs in Thou?anils) 

Undislribuled Eaming'i From Certain Investments in Atlilialed Companies 

lUiiort below 'he details of all inve îtments in common slock included in Account 721, Inve'^menti and Advances Affiliated Companies, 
[•inter in column (c) the arnouni ne. e-siin^ to relroaclivcly adj list those invcslmenis (:'iec In' tniclion 5-2,1 'nifonn System of Accounts). 
I nUi in column (d) Ihe share nf undislnbulcd eamings (i e , div'idend.s) or lo.sses 

Intel in column (e) Ihe amonizalion for the year >( (he excess of cost over e.piitv in ncl as-set* (equity over rosi) »( date of acquisition 
For dcfinilicns of earner end nom iirrier, see geiieml instniclion.? 

I ine 
No 

Name nf issuing company and dcscnphon of secunly held 

fa) 

lUIani e al 
bcf^innini! 

of year 
(b) 

Adjuslmcnls for 

invesliiienls 
C(|i l ly inclhrHl 

(O 

Equity in un-

dislnhutcd 

eaniin(>s (lessen) 

duiing year 

(d) 

A'iiorti7.ilion 

luiiiig year 

(«•) 

Adju^lmcnt for 

investments dis­

posed ofor 

written down 

liming year 

HiLinic 

al close 

n( year 

(I") 

I ine 
No 

1 

I'an'ers (1 isl v^vecifii <; flir i-m h r .nii>any) 

2 
2 

\ 3 
4 

4 
<; 5 
6 6 
7 

7 
8 8 
il 

9 
10 

10 
1 1 11 
12 

12 
I >. 

• 
- - 13 

14 

Noncarriers (l ist specifics for eâ h cmjiany) 

Railcase Associales M ( ' 650 10 < 753 14 
15 

15 
16 

16 
17 

17 
18 

18 
19 ——— _ 19 
20 

20 
21 

1 21 
22 

.̂ 2 
23 

23 
24 

24 
25 

25 
26 

26 
27 Tolal 650 - 103 - - 753 27 
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1 

Road Initials GTV.' Year 2001 
?! 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCER.NINC RETUR.NS TO BE ^L^DE IN SCHEDl LE 330 

Give particulars of balances at the beginnine and close of tbr vear anH oii . - i , 
Property", and Account No. ^32. "IniprovemenB o T « s e r P on r^• " ^'^ ' ^ ' ' "̂̂ ^ 
of Accounts for Railroad Companies ̂ e " e b v T n n a ™ ' ' r f ' ' . ^ ' P"'"^^' ^ " - " ' ^ -^-dance with .He Unifonn Svs.em 
made dunng the year should branalvz^ n c u ^ ' (c Z l ^ ^ ^ T ' ^ ' " ^^ '̂̂ ^ ^ ' ^" ^^^-"^ 
(0. Column (h) is the agerega.e of columns (b) through (f, nc ve rra,;^ , ' 7 """"""^ ( through 
:31 and ^32 for the respective penods: if no't, 1 ̂ ^ : : : Z S : : : : : : ' ^ ^ ^^^"'^ ^^^^ 

items • " """ '° ' '"' '^"^ System of Accounts for Railroad Compames for such 

;:::̂ ;̂:n,r i:x'^;;~ r::r ̂ '̂'"•̂̂ '̂  "̂-̂'-̂  -"'̂  - '>̂ - ̂> -ondanon, 
o t ° h ' ; ~ ' ' " ' " ' ^ " " ^ ' " " ^ • - defined, whether or no, replacing 

5 All credits representing propeny sold, abandoned, or otherwise retired should be shown in column (f). 

6 Both the debit and credit involved in each transfer, adjustment or clearance bet̂ v̂ en ro-, -i ,nH 
column m which the item was initiallv included Also the transfer orrnn v. . . ^''"'P'"'^"' accounts, should be included in the 
operating expenses or other accounts.'or vice versa sh d b e t u d e H tĥ^̂^̂^̂^̂  ^ ' T ^"'̂  ^' '" 'P"'- ' 
.ansfer. adjustment, or clearance should be fully expla^^ld wh^ in :xc'.::,; o^^^^^^^^^^ " "^"^ "''''^ 

" - ̂  - ~on Pûoses-, sta. the cost, 
obtained from fhe Board for exceptions to prescnbed a c c o u n n i r R e f l . i . T J "^"^"^ ^^"^ P n̂msMon ,s 

.P.™. K„po„... „ -..•e»:r/„::̂ :̂;:n":x'—^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂  

NOTES AND RE\LARKS 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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Road Initials: GTW Year 2001 

3M. ROAD PROPCRTV AND EQUIPMENT AND IVPROVTMENTS IO 1 EASED PROPERTV AND E Q l .PMCNT • Co. . . . . . J 
/ ni~;i -r— 

Line 

No. 
Cro.'.s 

check 

Doilars in T-ousands) 

Expenditures for additions 

during the year 
Credits for property retired 

dunng -jie year 
Net changes 

dunng the year 
Balance a, 

Close of year 
Line 

No 

Railroad Annua! Repon R-
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t i-'uiiars 111 1 nousanos) 

L::::.rr:rrrrz.z::::::::,rr.r-~'̂ ^^ 
..o.iso...2,-oo.32Xi:;:.3::;:.'̂^̂^̂^̂^̂^̂  
B«,d. „ c e . ..ere . e ^ of co .pon„ . r s . . .uU,„n„ 2 1 ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ~ — . U,„„ p r e . . . . , 

^ « - ^ , o p . . . . o f . . . o . e d „ . . f „ . . _ _ . ^ r ~ 

4 lf<l«P'«ui.on.ccruai.h.vel«nd.sconDnu«ifor«,y«xo««Ld,ederr.cunonh.„o. Mi . . . ' ° ° ' ^ " ^ - ^ ^ ^ 3 1 •21-OC. 3. ..2-00. „ d 31 23-00 mOusive 

. . . . , „ . " " ^ ' ^ ^ « or 

5 Disclosurrs in ihe respecove swoons of th.s schedule mi-y be omincd .f eiihc u>ul roid IMU-H f,r.„. .i. 
o,u.ul«,u,pmem owned. resp ĉnveK ° ' te.. *an 5S of u,ul r<»d ow,«l 
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Road Initials GTW Year 200! 

335. A C C l MLLATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OW.NED AND USED 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Disclose Ihe required information regarding credits and debits to Accoiim)M.v •• A , ^ 
aunng the year relating to owned and used road and e q u ^ n include enr^^^ff H Depreciation Road and Equipment Propem" 
rents are included ,n the "Lease Rentals - Credit - E q u ^ L c o u n t s and T̂^̂^̂ ^̂ ^̂  ^ ' ^ ^ 
cepreciation of equipment that is used but not owned wfien the resultirc rents are ,P rd , a , " T ' T " ' Exclude any enmes for 
"Other Rents - Debit - Equipmen, " accounts (See Schedule for a c c u r i l H ' ' ' f '^^'P'""'" accounts and 
2 Ifany data are included m columns (d, or (fi , explain the enn.is in deuil ' ° ' " "P""" ' ""'^ "'hers), 
-v A debu balance in columns (b. or (g) for any pnmary account should be designated Dr 

" '° - (C) and the charges to operating expenses, a full explanation should 

Enter amounts representing amonization under an authonzed amort.zation program other than for defense projects on lines 29 and 39 

Riiiroad Aimual kepori R-
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Road Initials GTW Year 200] 

339. ACCRUED LIABILITY - LEASED PROPERT> 
(Dollars in Thousands. 

3 Any uicoosisiencics between credus to .ccounL charges to operamig expenses «,d p.vmenls ,c lessors sbould be fiilly e,plamed 

4 Required disclosure mav be omined ,f le«cd ro,d and equipn^i, property repre«nu 5.. or less of loul property owned and used 

I c o l l T T ' " r " " " ? •'° - '^"O" ' No 7̂2 .re made bv the 
accuD,.nKco..na„v.sbow. column (c, tbe Charges .ooperat., „pe«ses. . d » co.mn , f, sbow p.Tnen. made lo Uie lessor 1 sentmen, thereof 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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Road Initials GTW Year 2001 

340. DEPRKCIATIOV BASF AND RATES • .MPKON KMENTS TO KOAI, A.ND EQI IP>,FNT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

colurr^ 'a sLw r d : p ; 4 T a r b " e d " n r m : : n n 1 ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ " h ' T T ' ^ ^ - ^ ^ ^ " ' ^ " ' ' ^ ^ ' -"'^ 
used ,n computing the d^ireciation'^ha^ elfor t h ^ o of D t ; b e a n f o r ^ r s " ^ ^ ' T ' ' " ^ ™ " 
road and equipment accounts, respectivelv, ascertained bv applving the'.r"mar ' "um c o l l i e , 7 " / ° * P'^""'^^' "••^'' 
charges for December and dividing ,he lo'tal so computed b v S to a dVpr™^̂ ^̂  -o the depreciation base used in computing tne 
to leased propenv charged ;o account -32 'hnprovements on Le^ d J o ^ m '"-"<^ ' °"'>' '"^Provements 
authorized by'.he Board, excep, that wnere ,h^ use r : m r n e m " ,es a^^^^ a^,ho^?e?;b' "'^^^ ^ " " " ' " ' ^ 
accounts should be recomputed from the December charrqev l o i " bv the use o ,h a J ' 7 ^ " ' " = '''^ '"P^^'-e pnmary 
the vear. give full particulars in a foomote ' ' ^"V changes m rales were effective dunng 

IIicL d'ei' \ 7 : r Z : i Z ' Z ' ™ ' ° " " " ' ^ " ^ ^ " - ^ — • - ^ - P ^ - - -^e^^-'c mav be 
; •'"'l=P''«iation accnials have been disconlmued for any accoum the denreciaiion base .:hr,MMK,. 

resenes Authority for the discontinuance of accnials should be show, in a r t ^ ^ e ^ m S a t ng" ^cor.?s)'an::reT "^^ " ^ " ^ P — 
4 Disclosures in the respective sections ofthis schedule mav br ommed if cither total road lr«rH frn7,t i 

10 be icportcd wIth equipmen, expenses rather than W .ii: s expenses 

Railroad .Annual Repon K-l 
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3.:. ACCf MI LATED DEPRECIATION - IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD .ND EQUIPMENT LEASED^FRa;OTHE^^ 
—— (Doilars in Thousands) 

Vear 2001 

1 Enter the required infonnatic n conceming debits and cred t$ to account 733 "Accum:..ated r>,nr,.„„„. i 
dunng the vear relating to improvements made to road and ecuipment p r o p e l ' l e ^ d ^ ' o hers h H " '"P^"''^^"" ^ " ^ ^ '^-P'"> ' 
in operatmg expenses of the respondent ^ '^^'^"""O" =>"rges for which are i , eluded 

2. Ifany entnes are made for column (d) "Other ct edits" or c->--iumn m "Other debits" st;..e th,. h.,. 
debit balance in column ,b> or (g) f . any pnmary account s.bou.d be shot in parent̂  ^"^^ " " " " °" ^ 

3. Any inconsistency between the credits lo Ihe reserve as sh..wn in column ,c) and the c^ges lo operanng expenses should be fully explained on page 39 

4 Show m column (e) f.ie debiu lo the reserve ansing from retirements TTiese debits should not exceed investment etc. 
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Road Initials GTW ^"ear 2001 

350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
. iT>oliars in Thousands! 

1 This schedule is lo be used in cases where the related depreciation reserve is earned m the accounts of the responder' and the ren-
therefrom is included in Accounts 32-11-OO, 32-12-00. 32-13-00, 32-21-W. 32-224X)afld 32-23-00 responaer. ana the ren. 

• nri 'n!!^^! '" '^ ' ""^ ^ computing the depreciation for the monms of Januan 
whIchTrn r T ^ ^ " • • ' ° ' "^"^ '̂ ^ ° ' " ' ^ ' h e depreciation char^ s or ^ 
which are not included in operating expenses ot the respondeni. bu. for which the depreciation reserve is recorded mhe acco.ints of the 
respondent. Ifthe base for load ,s other than the or̂ ginai cost or estimated ongmal cos, as found b, the Board s Office of Economic and 
Environmenul Analysis, brought to a cunen. date by the respondent from its Order No 3 records and accounts, or is other than ledger value 
lor equipment, a full explanation should be given 

3. In column (d) show the composite rates used lo compute the depreciation for December and on lines 29 and 38 of this column show ihe 
composite percentage for all road and equipment accourts. respectivelv. ascenained by applying the pnmar^ accounts composite rates lo the 
depreciation base used to compute the depreciation h . ^cember and dividing the total also computed b> the depreciation base 

4 If depreciation accnials have been disconrinued ( c an> account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless m support of 
aepreciation reserves Authonty for the discontinuance of accnials should be shown in a footnote indicating the effected account(s) 

5 Disclosures ,n the respective sections ofthis sched'.le mav h-. ommed ,f either total road leased to others or total equipmem leased to 
others represenu less than 5% of loul road owned or total equipment owned, respectivelv However, line 39 Giand "i otal. should be completed 

Line 
No 

V) 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

RO.AD 
(3) Grading 
|4 | Other ngnt-o,"-way expenditures 
(51 Tunnels and subwavs 
(6) Bndges. tresiies ^ culverts 
(- | Elevatec: structures 
i8i Ties 
(9) Rail .-ther track niatenai 
(111 Ballast 
(13) Fences sm. v :.heds A: signs 

Beginning 
of year 

(bl 

Depreciation Base 

Close 
ofvear 

( C l 

Arjiual 
composite rate 

(percent) 
(d) 

Line 
No 

(16) Station &. office buildings 
(17) Rciadwav buildings 

NIL 

(18) Water slations 

10 
1 I 

I9i Fuel sifltions 
(20) Shops A: cnginehouses 
22) Storage 'Aarenouses 
23) U'harves & docks 
24) Coal (SL ore wharves 
25ITOFC COFC temiinals 

16 

26) Communication svstems 
2"') Signals A: inierlcx:kers 
29) Power plants 

31 . Powcr-transmission svstems 
3̂ 1 Miscellaneous structures 
37)Roadwav machines 
391 Public imDrovcrrcnt.s 
441 Shop machinery 

(451 Power-rilant machiner% 
All other road accounts 

26 

30 

34 

3t> 

IOT\L Rl 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-rrain cars 
I 54; "''asseneer-train cais 

?) Highway revenue equipment 
I ''61 Floaling equipment 
(5 ' I Work eviuipmen'. 
(581 Miscellaneous eauiomen. 
59) Computer systems and wore 

processing gouipmenl 

TOTAJ.. EOiTPMFNT 

GRAND TOTAI 

28 
TO 

30 
31 

35 
36 

38 

39 
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Road Ininais GTW Year 2001 

351. ACCCMl LATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQITPMFJNT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollars ;r. Thousjndv 

1 This schedule is to be used m cases where the des-ecialion reserve is earned i - the -iccounts of the respondent and the rent 
therefrom i j included in Accounts 32-H-CO, 32-12-OC. ."2-13-00, 32-21-00, 32-22-^^. 7.nd 32-23-0'J 

2 Disclose credits and debits to Account 735, "Accumulated Deprecianon - Road '̂ :quipment Property", dunng the vear relanng to road 
and equipment leased to others. Ihe depreciation charges for which are not includrjie m operanng expenses ofthe respondent (See schedule 330 
for the reserve relating to road and equipment owned ar; used by the respondent) 

3 Ifany entnes are made for column id) "Other cred'ji" or column i f i "Olher debits", state the facis occasioning such entnes on page 39. A 
debit balance m columns (bi or (g) for any pnmary accent should be shown m paienthesis or designated "Dr" 

4 Disclosures m the respective sections ofthis sched jie may be omined if either total road leased to others or total equipmcri leased to 
others represents less than 5''o of total road owned or to-.a. equipment CA-ned. respectively However, ime 39. Grand To-Lai, should be co.mpleied 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

. 

Account Balance at 
beginning 

cf year 

CREDfTS TO RESERVE 
Dur.ng the -.ear 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
Dunng the vear 

Line 
No 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

. 

Account Balance at 
beginning 

cf year 
Charges lo 
operating 
expenses 

Other 
credits 

tc<) 

Retire-
mcnls 

I f ) 

Other 
debits 

(0 

Balance 
at close 
of year 

I g . 

Line 
No 

1 
ROAD 

. 3) Gradini: I 

.41 Cither nghi-of-wav cvpenditcres 

. 5 . Tunnels and subwavs 
itii Bnages. tresile.s A. culvciTv 

S 1 - ) Elevated structures s 
( 1 •8) Ties 

Rail & other tTaĉ  matenai -
s • 1 : ) Ballast >. 
u .13) Fences snow sheds A: sien.v VJ 

10 . lO) Station A; oflice buiidme^ 
l l 

i 1 1 i ' ' ) Roadwav buildings 1 1 
1 2 18) Water stnions 1: 

1 1 91 Euei stations M I 13 

'••̂  
.20i Shops i i ereinenouses 14 

15 . 22) Storage warehouses 15 
16 (23) \ '̂harves & docks 16 

r 24 1 Coal & ore wharv es 1 
1 s .25i TOFC COKC teminals 18 
1 26) C orrununicatiun svsterrj- 19 
2' 1 2" 1 Signals \ inierlcvckers 20 

29) Po'Acr plants 
1 1 3 1 1 Power-transm.ission svsirms 22 

2 1 35) Miscellaneous structures 
.3") Roadwav machines 24 

-> <; i39) Public improvement.s-consi 2< 
J(. '44 1 Shop machincr-. ' 26 
-1 .45 1 Power-plant machiner\ 
28 •Mi other roai! accountv 28 
2'J TOTAI R(IAI> 20 

30 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 30 
53) Freight-train cars 31 
-̂ 4 1 Passenger-lrain cjrs _:ij 

• • 
55) Highwav revfnut eauipmcr: 3 • 
56 1 Floating euuipmcnt 34 
5- 1 U (vrk equipment 3> 

3^ 58. Miscellaneous ecuipment 36 
5̂ )) Computer s\s,err.s and word 

processing equipment 1 -

3S TOTAI, EQUIPMENT 38 
3'J GRAND TOTAL 30 

• To be reported with equipment expenses rather than WA;S expenses 
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352A IN-\T:.STME.NT I N RAILROAD PROPERTV USED IN TRANSPORTATION SEKMCE (by Company) 

(Dollars in Thousands) 
I Disclose the investment r.i railway propeny used in transportation service at the close ofthe vtar This investmeni represents the aggregate 

of property owned or lr.ocd by respondent and used in the respondent's transportation service. Such propenv includes (a, investment reported m 
Accounts 731, "Road and Equipmen, Property", and 732 "Improvements on Leased Property" of respondent, less anv "3 1 or 732 propertv leased 

to others for their exclusive use of road, track, or bridges (including equipment or other railway propenv covered bv the contract). Equipmen, 
leased to others under separate distinct conffacts shall not be deducted from Oie respondent's 731 or ' .i." propenv. and (b) the investment of other 
companies' 731 or 732 propeny (including operatmg and lessor railroads) used by the respondent when Ihe lease is for exclusive u « o- .ontro! of roads 
ffacks, or bridges (including equipment or other railway property covered by the contract) This excludes leased equipment from operanng 
railroads under separate distinct contacts and the investment of other earners in property jointly used by I ' e respondeni 

2 In column (a), classify each company m this schedule as: "R" for respondent "L" for lessor railroad. "P" for inactive or propneury company 
or "O" for other leased pi cpenies 

3 In column (at to (el, inclusive, first show the data requested for the respondent (R); next the data for companies whose entire properties 
are -sed m fransponation service ofthe respondent, divided between lessor (Ll and proprietary (Pi companies, followed by data for earners 
and Olhers (O), portions ol̂  whose property are used in transportation senice of lespon.̂ 'jnt. Show a total for each class of company in 
columns (d) and (e) Tnen show, as deductions dau ôr nansporution propen;̂  leased o earners and others 

4 hi column (c), line-haul earners report the miles of road used in Ime-haul semce Report miles in whole numbers 

5 In column (d). show the amount applicable m Accounts 731 and 732 on the books ofthe companion whose names appear in column (b) Values 
of propeny of other earners segregated by estimate or othenvise should conespond m amount lo the deductions made v̂ the owners m their repons 

If separate value is no, avaiiabie. an expianat.on should be provided Differences 'oetween an-ounts shown in column (.ji of this schedule and 
column (c). line 24. on the asset side of the general balance sheet of each individual railway should be explained in a foomote Book values 
•ncluded 'n Accounts "31 and '32 ofthe owner should be reported in column (d) m reference to the irvestment of lespondent m seeunnes ofthe 
owner unk .s a good reason can be given for the conffary Methods of eslimanng (by capiulizmg reruls at 6 percent or othenvise) value of property of 
pnvate owners, or portions of propeny of other camers, should be explained 

6 hi column (e), show the amount of depreciation and amortization accmed as ofthe close ofthe •••ear in Accounts 733, ""34. 735 736 and 
-^2. that ,s applicable to ,he propeny ofthe camers whose nanes are listed in column (b.. regardless of where the resales therelbr are recorded. 

Line 

No. 

Class 

(See 

lns.2) 

(a) 

Name of company 

«bi 

Grand Trunk W estem Railroad Co 

Miles of road 

used (See ins 4) 

(whole number) 

i c ) 

Investments 

in property 

(See Ins. 5) 

(d) 

'S3.862 

Depreciation 

& amortizanon of 

defense projects 

(See Ins 6) 

(ei 

304.249 

Line 

No 

10 

12 

14 

18 
19 
20 

24 

25 
26 

29 

30 
31 TOTAL 627 'S3.862 304.249 

10 

14 

16 

18 
19 

21 

24 

26 

28 
29 

30 

31 
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352B. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAV PROPERTY I SED IN TRA.NSPORTATION SERVICE (By Property Account) 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 In columns (b) through (ei give, by prmary accounts, the amount of investment at the close ofthe year in propeny of respondent ani each 
group or class of companies and properties 

2. The amounts for respondent and for each group or class of companies and prope nes on Line 44 herein, should conespond with the amounts for 
each class of company and property shown in Schedule 352A. Continuing records s.iall be mainumed by respondent of the pnmary property 
accounts separately for each company or property included in this schedule. 

3 Report on line 29 amounts represennng capiulization of renuls for leased prorjeny based on 6 percent per year where property is not classified 
by accounts b\ noncamer owners, or where cost of property leased from other earners is not ascerumable Idennfy non-camer owners, and 
bnefly explain on page 39 the methods of eslimanng value of property on roticariers or property of other earners 

4 Report cn line 30 amounts nol includible in the accounts shown, or in line 29 The items reported should be bneflv identified and explained. 
Also included heie those items after permission is obuined from the Board for ixceptions to prescnbed accounnng Reference lo such authonty 
should be made when explaining amounu reported Respondents musl not mai.e arbitrary changes to the pmted stub or column headings without 
specific authonty from the Board 

Line 

No 

Cross 

check 

.Account 

(a) 

Respondent 

(bl 

Lessor 

Railroads 

(c) 

inacnve (piopne-

u r y companies i 

Id) 

Olher leased 

propemes 

(e) 

Line 

No. 

i (2i I j n d lor transponanon purposes 29.139 1 
2 (3) Grading 25.664 2 
3 '41 Other, ngh,-of-wav expenditures 226 3 

(5) Tunnels and subwavs 11 4 
N (6) Bndges. irestiei. and culverts 13.198 5 
t) (7) Elevated strucwres - 6 

(8) Tits 130.693 -
8 (9i Rail and other track inatenal 143.665 8 
9 (11) Ballast 52.-12 9 
10 (13) Fences. sno-.v sheds, and sicsis 519 10 
11 (16) Sunon and office buildings 11.213 11 
i ; (17) Roadway buildings 1.022 12 
13 (18) Water stanons 92 13 
14 (19) Fuel stations 11,571 14 
l< (20) Shops ana eiigmehouses 9,360 15 
16 C2) Storage wareho'jses 16 

r (23) Wharves and OOC'KS - 17 
18 (24) Coal and ore whancs - 18 
19 (25) TOFC COFC tcnronals 15.241 19 
20 (25) CommuricEtion svstems 20.017 20 

i 2 - ) Signals and mterlockers 4-.653 21 
22 (29) Fewer nlarts 128 1-1 

2.- (31) Power-transmission svstems 1.146 13 

24 (35) MisceUaneous structures 187 24 
25 (37) Roadwa-. machines 5,703 25 
2t (39i Public improvements-^'onsauction I i ,249 26 

(44) Shop niacliiiien 6.473 
28 (45i Power-plant machinery 442 28 
29 leased propenv icapiulized renuls) - 29 
30 Other (specify ar,d explain) ac 7- Other e.vp-Gencral - 30 
31 T O T A : ROAD 537.324 _ 31 
32 (52) uxomotues 46,860 1 -1 

33 '531 Freight-tram cars 183.080 33 
34 (54) Passenger-train cars - 34 
35 (55) Highway revenue equipment i < 

3(- (56) Floating eouipment - 36 
1 - (57) Work equipment 1.842 37 
38 (58") Miscellaneous equipment 459 38 
39 (59) Computer svstems and WT eouiDmcnt 8.283 39 
40 TOTAL L'OUrPMENT 241.424 - 40 
41 (76) Interest dunng construction 2,113 41 
42 (801 Other elements of investment 1.503 1 1 

43 (90) Consmiction work in progress ! .498 4? 
44 GRAND T O T A L "83.862 - - - 44 

Railroad Annual Rep<in R-l 
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410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 

(Dollars in thousands) 

Slate (he railway operaUng expenses on respondent's road for ihe year, classifying Ihem in accordance w„h the I -n.fonn System of Accou its for Railroi,,! Pomr, i n 

operating expenses in accordance wi.h Board's niles goveming ihe separation of such expenses befween freigh, and pa.ssengl"er!,ccr ' ^ 

Line 

No 

20 

22 

JT 
24_ 

25_ 

26_ 

27_ 

28 

29^ 

.30 

Cross 

Check 
Name of railway operating expense a.-couni 

(a) 

WAV A N D S I R I I C n j R E S 

ADMINISTRATION 

Track 

Bndge and Building 

Signal 

Coiiinuinicaiion 
Olher 

REPAIR AND MAIN IENANCE 

Roadway - Running 

Roadway - Swilchinf; 

Tunnels and Subways - Running 

Tunnels and Subways - Switching 

Bridges and Culverts Running 

Bridges and Culverts - Swilching 

Ties - Running 

Tics - Switching 

Rail and olher track maierial - Running 

Rail and olher track maierial - Swilching 

.Oi 
Bal, 

sl - Running 

- Swilching 

Roao Property Dainaged - 'Running 

Road Property Damaged • Swilching 

Road Property li/amaged - Other 

Signals and Inlcrlockers - Running 

Signals and Infcrlockers - Switching 

Coniniunications Systems 

Power Systems 

Highway Grade Crossings - Running 

Highway Grade Crossings - Swilching 

Station and Office Buildings 

Shop Buildings - Locomolivcs 

Shop Buildings - Freight Cars 

Shop Buildings - Other Equipment 

Salaries 

& Wages 

(b) 

Maienals, tools, 

supplies, fuels 

A lubricanls 

(r) 

138 

Jill 
28 

375 

4,575 

50 

639 

447 

.3,120 

898 

28 

184 

15 

22 

66 

HQ 

69 

16 

559 

61 

J21 

Purchased 

services 

(d) 

10 

109 

211 

- i l l 

268 

25 

213 

13 

92 

101 

772 
199 

1,302 
39 

33 

236 

298 

317 

(jcncral 

(c) 

Total 

freight 

expense 

0 ) 

32 

421 

144 

105 

All 

350 

-1252 
201 

789 

1,554 

5,696 

108 

50 

768 

10 

160 

197 

573 

52 

35 

14 

791 

213 

4 

3,8'"6 

26 

1.428 

31 

357 

770 

70" 

62 
80 

Passenger 

(g) 

Total 

(h) 

201 

789 

1,5.54 

5,696 

108 

50 

768 

(239) 

10 

791 

213 

3,846 

26 

1,428 

357 

770 

70 

62 

80 





Line 
No 

134 
135 
L36 
137 
IJ8_ 
39 
140 

ii!.. 
142" 
143 
144 
145 
146 
147 
148 
149 
150 
151 

iOl 
202 
203 
204_ 
205 
206 
207 

209_ 
210 
211 
212 
213 
214 
215 
216 

410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES - (ConMnutd) 
(Dollars in liiousands) 

( ross 
Check 

Name of railway operating expense account 
(a) 

RTPAIR AND MAINTENANCE - (Continued) 

Other Renl5 - (Credit) - Switching 
Olher Rents • (Cicdil) - Other 
Depreciation - Running 
Dcpreciaiion - Switching 
Depreciation - Other 
Joint Facility - Debit Running 
Joim Facility - Debit - Switching 
Joint Faciliiy - Debit - Other 
Joim Facil.iy - (Credit) - Running 
Joint Facility - (Cretlit) - Switching 
Joint Facility - (Credit, • Other 
Dismantling Retired Road Property - Running 
Dismantling Retired Road Pro.-crty - Switching 
Dismantling Retired Road Property - Other 
Other - Running 
Other - Switching 
Other • Other 

TOTAL WAY AND STRUCTURES 

EQUIPMENT 

OCOMOTIVES 
Administration 

Repair and Maintenance 
Machinery Repair 
Equipment Damaged 
Fnnge Benefits 

Salancs 
<<i Wages 

(b) 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

(18) 
11,319 

287 

1.642 
15 

Other Casualties and Insurance 
I,ease Rentals - Debit 
Lea.sc Rentals - (Credit) 
Joint Facility Rent - Debit 
Joint Facility Rent - (Credit) 
Other Rents - Debit 
Other Rents - (Credit) 
Depreciation 
Joint Facility - Debit 
Joint Facility - (Credit) 
Repairs Billed to Others - (Credit) 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Maienals, tools, 
supplies, fuels 
& lubricants 

(c) 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

908 

811 

5,059 

195 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

N/A 
N/A 
N,A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Purchased 
services 

(d) 

N/A 
N'A 
N/A 

1,921 

Gtncral 

( t ) 

N/A 
N/A 

Total 
freight 

expense 
(0 

3,563 

:,091 
2,618 

(3.237) 

768 

686 
7,534 

32 

388 

N/A 
N/A 

9,138 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

16 

14 

13,503 

_5 
31 

912 

N'A 
N/A 

(M95) 
N/A 

N/.\ 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

962 

N/A 
N/A 

3,563 
1,091 
2,618 
1,92! 

1,672 

15 
!,493 

37,415 

324 

2,256 
41 

Passenger 

(g) 

912 

9,138 
(7,845) 

('•I*??) 
962 

Total 

(h) 

3,563 
1,091 

(3.237) 

1,672 

15 
1,493 

37,415 

41 

912 

9,138 

J2M5i 

jLm 
962 

N/A N/A N/A 



o. 

410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES - (Continued) 
(Dollars in thousands) 

I mc 
No 

Cross 
(ho. 

217 

218 
219 

220 

221 

223 
224 

225 
226 

227 

228 
229 
230 

.3^ 
232 

235 
36 

37 

38 

301 

302 

303 

304 
305 
306 

30? 

308 
09 

Name of railway operating expens." account 
(a) 

,OC()M()TlVFS-(Conlinuetl) 
Dismantling Retired Property 

Salaries 
A Wages 

(h) 

Olher 
rOI AI, LOCOMOTIVES 

RHIGH I C ARS 

Administration 
Repair and Maintenance 
•Machinery Repair 
FquipnK:nt Damaged 
Fnnge Benefits 
Other Casualties and Insurance 
l ease Rentals - Debit 
Lease Rentals - (Credit) 
Joint Facility Rent - Debit 
Joint Facility Rent • (Credit) 
Other Rents - Debit 
Otiier Rents - (Credit) 
Depreciation 
Joint Facility - Debu 
Joint Faci lity - (Credit) 
Repairs Billed to Others - (Credit) 
Disn intling Re'ired P.ope-ty 
Olher 

OTAL FRF:IGin CARS 
OTIIFR FQUIPMENT 

Administration 
Repair and Maintenance 
Tnicks, Trailers, and Containers - Revenue service 
Floating Equipment - Revenue Serv ice 
Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment 
Computer systems and word processing equip 
Machinery 
Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment 
Fquipmeni Damaged 

Fringe Benefits 
Other Casualties and Insurance 
I.ease Rentals - Debit 
Lease Rentals - (Credit) 

86 
2,030 

1,01 
2,680 

Materials, tixils, 
supplies, fuels 
& lubricants 

(c) 

Purchased 
services 

(d) 

198 

22 

N/A 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

3,520 
21 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

General 

(e) 

559 

53 

4,315 
293 

N/A 

N/A 

6,297 
N/A 
N/A 

N/A 

i3341 

JUl 
1,899 

2! 

2,076 

1,668 

N/A 

Total 
freight 

expense 

(0 

84 
4,686 

Passenger 

(g) 

1,085 

12,591 

336 

1,668 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

3,713 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

166 

570 

.13051 

103 

_N/A_ 
NA 

N/A 

3,707 

91 

49,622 
(30,119) 

N/A 

(4.585) 

19 
25,561 

2,146 

897 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

3.570 

N/A 
N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

6,297 
(334) 

49.622 
N/A 
4,959 

N/A 
N/A 

(23) 

(30,11' 

4,959 

(4,608) 

185 
_8̂ 7_10 

Am 
_i869) 

jm 

166 

N/A 
N/A 

41,691 

579 

972 

4,511 

166 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

_N/A_ 

N/A 
N/A 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A' 

N/A 
N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

Total 

(h) 

84 

4.686 

J^85_ 

336 

1,668 

6,797 
(334) 

49,622 
(30,119) 
4,959 

(4,608) 

185̂  
41,691 

579 

972 

3 
a. 
t> vr 

4,511 

156 

8 
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4 i : RAil.WAY OPERATING F.XFE.NSF.S - (Continued) 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Line 
No 

Cross 
(heck 

Name of railway operating expense account 
(a) 

Salaries 
& Wages 

(b) 

Malcn lis, tools, 
supplies, fiieis 
A luhncants 

(c) 

Purchased 
services 

(d) 
Genei'al 

(e) 

Total 
freight 

exp'.mse 
(f) 

Passenger 

(g) 

Total 
(h) 

313 
(JTHER EOUIPMENT - ;Continu< l̂) 

Joint Facility Rem - !>ebit N/A N A N/A 
314 .'oint Facility Rent - (Credit) N.'A N/A - N/A 
315 • Other Rents - Debit N/A N A 8,521 N/A 8,522 8,522 
316 * Other Rents - (Credit) N/A N '̂A N/A 
317 * Depreciation N/A N A N/A 1,187 1,187 1.187 
318 Joint Facil'ly - Debit N/A N A N/A 
319 Joint Facility - (Credit) N/A N A N/A 
320 * Repairs Billed to Others - (Cre it) N/A N A - N/A 
321 Dismantling Retiretl Property - - _ 
322 Other - (3) (3) (3) 
323 TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 368 985 !4,266 323 15,942 

Lid 
15,942 324 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 6,111 4,890 40,386 10,932 o2 3l9 62.319 

401 

TRANSPORTATION 
TRAIN OPERATIONS 

.administration 2,076 51 32 34 2,193 2,193 
402 Engine Crews 10,301 3 .342 53 10,699 10.699 
403 Train Crews 13,906 3 453 70 14,432 14,432 
404 Dispatching Trains 6,231 - _ 275 6,506 6,506 
'05 Operating Signals and Interlockers 1 - I 1 

1406 Operating Drawbndgcs - - . 
407 High'A'ay Crossing Protection - 499 499 499 
408 Train Inspection and Lubncaiion 1,858 - 153 2,011 2.011 
409 locomotive Fuel - 2,330 . 94'/ 3,277 3,277 
410 Elect Power Piircb or Produced for Motive Power - _ 
411 Servicing Locomotives 1,290 74 11 _ 1,375 1,375 
412 Freight Lost or D»iiagcd - Solely Related N/A N A N/A 1,213 1..'I3 1.213 
413 Cleanng Wrecks 81 4 498 . 5S3 583 
414 Fnnge Beneiits N/A N A N/A 16,059 16,059 16,059 
415 Other Casualties and Insurance N/A N A N/A 448 44K 448 
416 Joint Faciluy - Debit N/A N A 254 N/A 254 254 
417 Joint Facility - (Credit) N/A N A (S82) N/A (982) (982) 
418 Other - 30 2,855 16 2,901 

. A, . 7 / 
2,901 419 ^OTAL TRAIN OPERATIONS 35,744 2,495 4.115 19,115 61,469 61,469 

420 f 
YARD OPERATIONS 

Administration 2,687 91 333 87 3,198 3, 98 
421 1 Switch Crews 17,933 14 8 - 17,955 17,955 



410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPFNSES - (ronHntifil) 

(Dollars in tliousaiuls) 

1 inc 

No 

Cross 

Check 
Name of railway operating expense account 

(•) 

Salaries 

A Wages 

(b) 

Materials, looK 

supplies, fiids 

A luhncants 

(c) 

Pui . Jd 

- - .1, • 

•d! 

I 

(Jeneral 

(e) 

Tolal 

freight 

expense 

(0 
Passenger 

(g) 

Total 

(h) 

422 
'I ARDOPIiRATIONS (Conliiiiiod) 

('oiilri)lliiig Operations 2,447 1 
1 

2 2,450 7,450 
423 Yard and lemnnal Clenc . l 376 - 595 90 1,061 1,061 
424 f)pcial!i\t Switches Signals. Helarders and Humps - -
425 Locomotive Fuel - 314 314 314 
426 Elect Power Purth or Produced for Motive Power - -
427 Set vicing Locomotives 128 1 16 1 1 255 255 
428 Freight Lost or Damaged Solely Related N/A N A N/A 
429 CTeanng Wrecks - - _ 
430 Fnnge Benefits N/A N'A N/A 10,589 10,589 10,589 
431 Other Casualties and Insurance N'A N'A N/A . 
432 Joint Facility - Debit N/A N'A 79 N'A 79 79 
4?3 Joint Facility - (Credit) N/A N \ 36 N/A 36 36 
134 Other - 540 368 (102) 806 806 
435 TOTAL VARD OPERA FIONS 23.571 1,076 1,430 10,666 36,743 36,743 

.501 

TRAIN AND YARD OPERATIONS ( ( A I M O N 

Cleaning (".i.-̂  Intenors 
r N'A 

502 Adjusting and Transfeninp Loads - (1) (146) N/A (147) N'A (147) 
501 Car Loading Devices and Grain DOCKS - - 19 N/A 

\ .1. 

19 N/A 19 
504 Freight Lost or Damaged - all ntlicr N/A N'A N/A 
505 Fnnge Benefits N'A N A N/A 
506 TRAIN & I 'ARD OPERATIONS CO.MMON - (1) (127) (128) 

507 
SPECIALIZED SERVICE OPERATIONS 

Administration 537 15 127 16 695 N A 695 
5(),S * Pickup and Delivery and Marine Line Haul - - N/A 
S09 • I.oa.ling snd Unl' ading and I ocal Maiine 716 -6 551 17 1,360 N/A 1,360 
510 * Prottxtive Services - - - NVA 
511 • Fieight Los! or Damaged - Solely Related N'A N'A N/A _ N/A 
512" * Friige Benefits N/A N'A N/A 563 563 N'A 563 
513 • Casualties and Insurance N/A N A N/A N/A 
514 • Joint Facility - Debit N/A N A - N/A N/A 
515 • Joint Facility - (Credit) N/A N A N/A N/A 
516 • Other - 1 19 20 N/A 20 
517 * TOTAI. SPECIALIZED SERVICt-.S OPERATIONS 1,253 92 697 596 2,638 N'A 2,638 
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Road Inibals GTW Year 200\ 

412. \\A> ANDSTRtCTLRES 

(Dollars m Tho-jsands) 

Report fieight expenses only 

Jun̂'a hî^̂: n̂ :::̂ ::: "'""̂  '̂--'̂  ''̂'̂"̂  -po-̂  - schedme 4,0, 
3 î epon in column (c) the lease/.-entals for the vancus proDCrtv cate.(on« nf̂ VQv ,r,^ -n. 

me 29. should balance the net am.unt reported in schedui 4 O^o û ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂  T ," , , "^ : ^ '^"^^ <̂  ' 

obuin the depreciation bases of the categones of lea.cu property 

Amortization adjustment of each road property ,.>e which is mel.iHi.rl m r ,,r^-,ui u n u 

5 Report on line 28, all olher lease rentals not apportioned to any calegory listed on lines I through .̂ 7. 

^ Lme I I Account 16. should not mcluae computer and dau Processinf ecuinmen, rr-.on.H i . . . i - of schedule 4- 5 

Railroad .Annual Report R-l 
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4 14 K K M S FOR I M KU( I I A N < ; i . l ) 1 K F I G I l 1 1 R A I N CARS A N I ) O i I I E R F K E K ; i l f < A R K V I N ( ; F . Q U . ' I M F . M 

(Dollars in 1 hoiis;inds) 

1 Rqiort !fei ght expenses only 

2 

I 

Rciiort in Ihi-! siipp.Mlinp <;. licdulr rental inlbmialic n by cat l\yc nm] ..ihcr frciphl-inrryinr C(|uipnienl lelahng In the rnlctchange of milroad owned 11 leased ci|iiipnwnl and privately owned 

equipment (Rqxirtinu fiir leased equipment covets eijuipriKnl wilh Ihe camer s own railroad iimikinj's ) 

fhe gross amounts rectivable ami payable for treighl-lrain is (line 19, columns (b) through'd), end line 19, columns (e) through (g), resjwiively) should balance « :lh S»tiedule 410, column ( ) 

lines 23 1 (c redit") and 2 Ml (debits) Tiailer ami container rentals in Ihis sciic<l»le arc included in Schedule 410, iolumn (f) lines 315 and 316 However, the trmler and container rentals i i , Ihis 

schedule wi l l nolbnlniKe to lines 315 and 316 of Schedule 41(1 because those lines include rents liir "Olher Fquipmenl" which is rqv.rtedin Schedule 415, column (e) lhc balancing o f Schedules 

410, 414, iind 415 "( Mher Fquipmenl' is oullineit in note 6 to Schedule 415 

4 Kqiort in columns (h) niul (e) rentals tor privalc-line curs (wheiher under railro«d control or nol) nnd shipper-owned cars 

5 Rc-jiort in ( 

per diem) 

NOTIi ; Nl 

oluiiins (c), (d), (1), and (p) rentals fi.r raiboad owned cars prescnbed hy Ihe Hoard i 1 

Include railroad owned per diem tank cars on line 17 

:chanical designations for each car tyi'c nie show n m Schedule 710. 

•ix Parte No 334, (i>r which rentals »ie settled <in a combination mileap'; and lime baiHs (basic 

( ;R( >,SS AMI )t 'N IS Rl ( I ' l V A B I F 

I'cr 1 )ic:'i M.i.sis 

GROSS AMOUNTS P A V A H I l i 

I'er Diem B'>sis 
I ine 

No 

1 •ro'̂ s 

C h t i k 

fype o f Equipment 

fa) 

lYivalc 

Line Cars 

('>) 

Mileage 

(0 

1 r i ic I'liv.ilc 

I inc''»:-, 

to 

Mileage 

(0 

1 ime 

(g) 

l ine 

No. 

1 

' AR I V I ' I S 

Box -Plain 40 Fool 1 

- Box - Plain 50 Fool and 1 on(tei 

• 
242 24 8^ 2 

3 Box - |-i)iiipped 5,324 12,448 - 2,591 7,358 3 
4 ( londola - U R I H 1 ,1 ;:; 20 62 4 
c 1 ioildola - li.|uippcd 648 1,788 493 1.349 5 
tl Hoppet - ( ovc.cd - 731 1,641 1,912 644 1,333 6 

Hopper - ()pen 1 ip Cieneral rervict - - - 158 757 7 

^ Hopper - (ipen Idri - Spci ial service - - 13 27 8 
9 Kcfngeraloi - Mcclianual - - - 23 1 13 9 
10 Kcfrigcralor - Noniiicchanicnl - - . i8 34 10 
11 ITal - T( i [ ( ' /C() | <" - - - 3,155 226 1,100 11 
12 Flat- Multi level - ',175 (218) 25,203 935 (3,696) 12 
13 Flat - (Tcnernl Service - 2 10 5 13 13 
14 I lat - ()lhci - 144 676 1,377 620 1,692 14 
15 fank -1 'nder 22,ni)ii (iallons - - - - . 15 
16 I ank - 22,000 < ialK.ns And Over - - 977 - 16 
17 A l l Other Frcighl Cars • - - 729 1 2 17 
18 Auto Rucks - 5,?55 - - 18 
I'J lo iAi. F;;HIGII I T RAIN CARS - 8,024 22,095 33,623 5,771 10,228 19 

20 

O I HIiR FR.'i lGHT CARRYING liC^UIFMRNT 

RcIhgciHleii Trailers 20 
21 ( i lhei 1 rnilers - - - 5,217 21 
22 Refrigeiatcd ("onUiners - - 22 
23 Other Containers - - - . 23 

24 • TC)TAI TUAll .HRS A N D C(JNTAINHRS - 5,217 24 
25 iRAND 1 () f A I (Lines 19 and 24) 8,024 22,095 33,623 5,771 15,445 

73 
n 

I 

n 
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Railnsad .Annual Report R-l 



Road Initials GTU Year 2001 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415 

1 Report freight expenses only 

2 Report by type of eouipment all natural expenses lelatir- to the equipment functions (sa'anes a.id wages, matena.s. tools, supplies, fuels and 
luhncants, purchased services and general) 

3 Report in column (b) net repair expense, excluding the cost to repair damaged eouipment 

Schedule 415, column (b). will balance ui Schedule 410, col imn (f), as follows 

(a) Locomotivr s, line 5 plus line 38 com-ar.;d to the sum of Schedule 4;o, lines 202, 2C3 and 216 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not 
report in Sc ledule 4.5. Equipment Dimaged from Schedule 410, lint 204 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 ccmparea to the sum of Schedule 410, !ines 22!. 222 and 235 (excluding wreck repairs) Do lot 
report in Schedule 415, Equipmen; D.imaged from Schedule 4! 0. line 223 

(c) Sum of highway equ-pment (line 32), floating equipment (line 35), l̂assenger and other revr.rje equipment ,.'ine 36), computer and oau 
processing equipmen: (line 37). machinery-other equipment (line ^0), plus work and other non-revenue equipment (line 41 ) compared 
to Schedule 410, the sum of l.nes 302 through 307, inclusive, plus line 320 (excluding wreck repairs) Do nol report m Schedule 415, 

equipment damaged fî om Schedule 410, line 308 

Note Lines 216, 235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts 

The allocation of freight car repair expense reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Instmction 2-21 Freight 
tram repair cosUng, 49 CFR 1201 • 

ased 4 Depreciation expense for each class of equip.ncnl bv car type shall be reported ir, columns (c) and (d). For improvements on b: 
pr. perty. Accounts 732 and -33. use a supplemenury Schedule 415, which will relate to Schedules 340 and 342 

Depreciation :haiges reported in columns fOand (d) will balance to Schedule -i 10. column if), as Follows 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 and 38, compared to Schedule 410, line 213 

(b) Freight cars, line 24 and 39, compared to ichedule 410, line 232 

(c) Sum of highway equipment (line 32), floatinr equipment (line 35), passenger and other revenue equipment (lme 36), computer and dau 
processing equipment (line 37). machinery-other equipment (line 40), and work and other non-revenue equipment (line 41) compared 
lo Schedule 410, line 317 *̂  

5 Amortization adiusmient of each equipment type which is included in column (c i shall be reported m column (e) as a debit t" credit to the 
appropnate line item The net adjustment on line 43 shall equal ihe equipment amortization adjustment applicable to equipment used in 
freight service included m lme 39, column (c), of Schedule 331. 

6 Lease/renuls reported in column if) should balance to column (0 of Schedule 410 as follows: 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 and 38, compar?d to Schedule 410, lines 207, 208, 211 and 212. 

(b) Freigh: cars, line 24 anc 39, compared lo Schedule 410. lines 226 and 227 (,.o.e tha: Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231, are rt:ported in 
Schedule 414, and are not included in Schedule 415) 

(c) Sum of lease renuls for all other equipment lines 32. 35, 36, 37, 40 and 41. will balance to Schedule 410, lines 311, 312, 315 and 316, 
except for the interchange renul on nailers and conuiners which is reported in Schedule 414 Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415 
should be used when balancing lease renuls otr.c cnuipment lo Schedule UO Do not report m Schedule 41: , the trailer and 
conuiner renuls reported in Schedule 414 

7. Invesmient base by types of equipment shall be reported in columns (g) and (h) and should nol include the rost of equipment used but nol 
owned when rents therefore are mcludco ;n the rent for equipment and Account Nos 31-21-00, 31-22-00, 31-23 00, 35-21-00. 35-22-00 
and 35-23-00 It should include the cost of equipment owned and leased to olhers when the rents are included in the'rent for Equipn4nt 
Account Nos. 32-21 -00, 32-22-00. 32-23-00. 3b-21 -00. 36-22-00. and 36-23-10 

Property used but nol owned should also be included when the rent is included in Accour: Nos. 31-12-00,31-13-00.31-21-00 31-22-00 
and 31-23-00, inclusive 

The grand loul of each equipment account in column (h) of Schedule 330 should equal Ihe louls of line items constituting the 
equipment account louls of columns (g) and (hic. Schedule 415 

8 .Accumulated depreciation for each class of equvment shall be reported m columns (i) and ul The grand loul of each equipment reserve 
account in column vg). Schedule 335. shall equal the combined aggregate toul accumulated depreciation for ime items constimting the 
conesponding equipment accounts i .-ported in columns (i) and \ ]). on Schedule 415 
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415 SUPPORTING SCil t OULE - EQUIPMENT - (Con'inued) 

Line Cross 
Investmeni b ase as of 12 3 : Accumulated depreci.-ion as of 12'31 

Line Cross Lease & renuls Ownef̂  Capiu'ized Ownea Ci'piulized Line 
No ChecV- (net) lease ' e w No, 

( 0 (g) (h) (i) j > 

I - i,863 105 1 
-> 9? 44,997 5,54- 1 

1 - 3 
4 

4 
S 98 46.860 5,652 5 

6 . 7 6 
2.366 - -

S 56,884 3.033 38,765 3,033 8 
0 556 1,798 i .786 '4 
10 

• 
30,183 - 4.124 10 

1 I 73 3,861 2.1-9 4.388 2,17.' 11 
12 - - 12 
13 - 13 
14 

- 14 
! 5 - 15 
16 (69) - (87) 16 
1 - 303 41.528 2.244 5.444 45 17 
18 650 34 18 
19 8 340 - 362 19 
20 ! .544 (258) - (2 (9) 20 
21 - 714 ^39 21 
1-1 ' 1 ' ^ 38.816 4.71 1 22 

2.064 - 2.376 23 
24 .'.963 176.524 -.45b 62.381 5,25'' 24 

25 
25 

26 90 - 26 
2-

• 
27 

28 

• 
1 - 28 

29 - - 29 
30 

30 
30 

• 
- 30 

31 8 - - 31 

•> 
J -

10- - 32 

33 
33 

33 
- - - 33 

34 
34 

35 - 35 

36 
36 

36 
36 

3.203 - -
' ' - 8.283 8.863 37 
38 38 

- 38 
39 39 

- 39 
40 - 6.473 - 4.5-1 40 
41 3 2.301 1.S36 41 
42 3.20i, 17.057 15.220 42 
43 9.374 240.441 -.456 83,253 5.25- 43 

» (I) Dau to be reported on lines 38, 39 and 40 in columns (g) and (h) are the investment recoraed in propertv accou nt 44, allocated to locomc inves, 
freight cars, and other equipment 

nt 44, allocated to locomc inves, 

(2) Depreciation to be reported on Imes 38. 39 and 40 in column (c) is calculated by multiplying th- mvesmient in each element bv the effective 

composite rate for property account 44 and then adding or subtracting the adjustment reported in column (e) This calculation should equal 
the amount shown in column (c). Schedule 335 

.J A - 1 I J . n 1 



o 

> 
3 
3 

?0 

?3 

416, St PP()RI IN<; S( IIKDI I E - ROAI) 

(Dollars in Ihoiisands) 

Notes 

(1) Cohmins (c) •̂  (f) + (i) - Cohimn (1) 

( oliimns (d) -» (g) • (k) = Column (m) 

(2) Ibc base grand lolal for owned and used, improvements In leased property and capitalized leases should equal the sum nf Accounts 3, 8, 9 and 11 shown at yearend 

on Schedule 330. 

1 HIC 

No 

Density 

('ategory 

(Class) 

(a) 

Account 

No 

(b) 

Ow ned and 1 Iscd Improvrtncnts to 1 cased Property ( . ipilali/cd leasts lotal j 

1 HIC 

No 

Density 

('ategory 

(Class) 

(a) 

Account 

No 

(b) 

Investment 

base 

(c) 

Accumulated 

(lc;ircciation 

(d) 

1 Hpr 

Rate 

"/„ 

(c) 

Investment 

Itaso 

,0 

Acciimulalcd 

Depreciation 

(R) 

Dcpr 

Rale 

ih) 

Investment 

Base 

11) 

( uncnt 

Year 

Ariwirti^alion 

0) 

A'.ciinmlatcc' 

AriV)rti7at(oii 

(k) 

Irvestment 

Base 

(!) 

Accunmlalcd 

Depreciation 

A 

Aniorti/alion 

( M l ) 

1 ine 

No 

1 I 3 
1 

2 (2(1- M G I M s / n i i ) 8 
2 

3 9 
3 

4 1 1 
4 

s SI H - I O I A I 
5 

6 II 1 16,4f.8 12,074 0 63 4,771 (145) 0 6 ' 21,239 1 1,929 6 
7 (•-2(1 M G I M s ' i n i ) 8 108,088 40,840 2 61 172 (35) 2 61 108,260 40,805 7 
8 9 1 19,284 38,126 1 4"' 54 219 1 47 1 19,338 38,345 8 
9 1 1 49,377 21,470 1 74 (20) (68) I 74 49,357 21,402 0 
10 Sl 'M- I O l AL 293,217 1 12,510 4,<)77 (2'>) 2"8,194 1 12,481 10 
1 1 III 3 

N'A N/A 1 1 
12 (Aban<) ^andidatesj 8 N/A N'A 12 
13 9 

N/A N/A 1 3 
14 ; 1 N/A N/A 14 
15 S I ' B I O I A I . N A N/A N'A N'A N A 15 
16 IV 3 4,414 6,510 0 63 1 1 (19) 0 63 4,425 6,491 16 
17 (^•,ls A Sw liks) 8 22,366 17,594 1 49 ,)7 (15) 1 49 22,433 17,579 17 
18 9 24 145 13,028 0 60 182 16 0 60 24,327 13,044 18 
19 1 1 .,305 2.917 0 05 50 ( K l l 0 05 3,355 2,907 19 
2.) S ' ! | ) - 1 ( ) I A I 54,230 40,049 MO (28) 54,540 40,021 20 
21 V 3 

21 
11 (Fleclronic )ds) 8 

22 
2\ 9 

23 
24 1 1 

24 
25 S( M T O f A I 

25 
26 G R A N D T O I A I 347,447 152,559 N'A 5,28 N A 352,7 34 152,502 26 
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.7. SPE( I . . \LI / .Kl ; SKR\ l( E - I RANSPOR I ATION 

(Dollnrs in I housands) 

I Report fRijjht expense- only 

-^^-^ 

. . c e s l ^ : : — — ~ ^ ..olhere.o.iden.and y .0 I . 

s ,1 , ' Rc,.orti„c„lu,„„,l.,,li„e Mh-'xpenses incuned ,„opnal,ngfaol,t,esfi.r handling nailers and or conla,iiers.i,ulu.hnp,sl,^^ See .Schedule-55 note R 

:..ou,d : : " r " r r " * ^ -^"^ ' ^ - - - ^ - - - ^ 'n.eralions ..nduded w.,bin . genera, lemiinal or . . r t , : area 

1 only""" " ' ' ^ " " ^ '^"" '^ "^"""^^ o^TOFr/COFr: trailers and container, (lolal debit, and credits) The expenses on line 4. column ,li) . reU.e ,0 re.V„ei„or 

8 Rq,.,rt m cohinn (i) total expenses incune.l ,n pertom.in, rail subslilu.e service, o.ber hii-hway revenue ser^.e. I . n , ,en,„n„ ..pera.ions. warehouse operations, freight car transloadin, «ra.n 
elevator leniiiiial i>pcr;iti.,ns. and Iivcslocl (ceiling operadons only •"^•B'" ">r iransioaaing, gram 

1 inc 
No 

( ro'Js 
( hci k 

Ileim 

(a) 

TOFC/roFc 
terminal 

(b) 

FIoRling 
eqiiipiiR'nt 

(c) 

Coal 

niHnne 

Icniiinal 

(dl 

Ore 

marine 

Iciminal 

(v) 

1 >lhcr 
manne 

lerminnl 
(() 

Mo'or vehicle 

load t i 

dislnhiidon 

(It) 

IVolei live 
services 

rcfritternlor car 

(ll) 

(Xhcr 

s;>ec-i«l 

services 

(1) 

lolal 
columns 
(b)-(i) 

(j) 
1 ine 
No 

1 * .Ailminislraiion 
h ik up and delivery, manne lint haul 

695 
- 695 1 

1 • 1 oading !• 1 unloading and linal nmnne 1,360 - 2 

4 • I'rolcctiv services - lolal debits and tredils 
1,360 

- 1.360 3 

5 

ll 

* 
* 
* 

1 leit'hl lost or dair,.iged - solely related 
l iinpe benefits 

("a.sualty and insurance 
5',3 

• -
563 

4 
5 

6 

8 * Joint facility • debit • • -T 

1) • Joint facility - tredit • 

• 
- s 

111 * • Hlier 20 • • 9 

1 1 I • lOTAI, 2.6.<8 20 
2,638 

10 
1 1 
10 
1 1 
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418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - CAPITAL LEASES " 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

bstruction 

This schedule will show the investment in capiulized leases in road and equipment by pnmary account. 

Columri 

(a) - pnmary account number and title for which capiul lease amounts are included therein. 

(b) - the toul investment m -hat pnmary account 

(c) = the mvesmient in c ^lul leases at the end ofthe year. 

(d) = the cunent year amortizanon 

(e) = the accumulated amortization relating to the leased properties. 

61 

Pnmary Account 
No and Title 

.ai 
(53) Frcieht-tram cars 

Toul Lnvestmen 
At End of Year 

(bl 

183.980 

Lnvestment at 
End of Year 

(c) 
\456 

Capiu! Leases 
Currcnt̂ 'ear 
Amortization 

(d) 
45 

Accumulated 
Amortization 

! £ i _ _ 
5.25-

TOTAl iS3.98i •,456 45 5.25" 
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• • 63 
450. A N A L Y S I S OF T A X F S 

(Dollars in thousands) 

faxes 

Line 

N o 

Cross 

Check Kind o f Tax Amounl 

Li.ie 

No 

1 Other than U S Governmeni Taxes 5.353 1 

2 

U S Govemment Taxes 

Income Taxes 

Normal Tax A Surtax 5.336 1 

3 Excess Profits 
3 

4 « Tou l bicornc Taxes (In 2 * 31 5,336 4 

< Rm lroad Retirement 20.922 s 
6 Hospital Insurance 

1.610 6 
Supplemenul Annuities 776 

8 Unemployment Insurance 477 8 
9 A l l Other United Sutes Taxes 30.644 9 
10 T o u l U S Guvcmnent Taxes 59.763 10 

Io'.al R2..wa Taxe.̂  65.1 18 1 i 

B. A djustments lo Feder . ' Income Taxes 

1 •n column (a) ai 'isted tbr particulars which most often cause a differential between Uxable i r rome and preux accounnng income Other particulars 

which cause such i? differenual shoui." be listed under the caption "Other i Specify ) ," including sute and other Uxes defened i f computed separately 

^, :nor i te-is. each less than 5100,000, may be combined in a single enny under "Other (Specify)." 

Ind'cat^ m column. ( M the be^ nning of year louls of A c c o t ' ts 714, 744, 762 and 786 applicable to each particular item m column (a). 

3- Indicate m col imn (c) the net cnanges in Accounts 714. 744. .-62 and 786 for the net u x effect of nmmg cifferenees onginanng and reversing in the 
cunent accoun,ing per d 

4 Indicate in column (d i any adjustments, as appropnate includm? adjustment to eliminate or reinsute defened Ux effects (credits or debits) due to 
applyi- g or recognizing a oss can^'-forward '.r loss carry-back 

5 nie l o t 1 o f line 19 in columns (c) and (d) should agree with the l o u l o f the contra chargrs (credits) to Account. ' 7, Provision for Defened Taxes, 
and Account 591. Provision for Defened Taxes • Extraordinary Items, for the cunent vear 

6 Indicate i i column (e) the cutnula.ive t o u l of columns (b). (c) and (d) The tou l of column (e) must agree wi th the toul o f Accounts 714 744 
762.and 736 

Line 

N^ 

Particulars 

f . ) 

Beginning of 

yea.̂  balance 

fb) 

Nei credits 

(charges) for 

current year 

(c) 

Adjustments 

(d) 

End of 

year balance 

(e) 

Line 

No. 

1 .Accelerated depreciation Sec. 167 IRC: 

Guideline lives pursuant to Rev. Proc 62-21 1 
-t .Accelerated amortization of facilities. Sec 168 IRC 

3 .Accelerated amorization of rolling slock. 

Sec 184 IRC 
3 

- .Amortization o' nghts of was. Sec 1 IRC 4 
5 (. tther (Spe c i fy) 5 
6 

6 
Propertv depreciation A basis difference 85.422 22 160 107.582 7 

r h Reserve fur worklorce reduction 125..542) 2.858 (22.684) 8 
<-/ PoslRctiremenl benefit. (-.•'88) 4.388 (3.400) 9 
10 Po.'tRe:irement benefits (Olher Comprehensive Income) - (3,7-3) (3,773) 10 
11 Clairr t . accruals A other reserves (28.052) 2.398 125.654) 11 
12 

12 
13 

13 
14 

14 
15 

15 
16 

16 
1-

17 
i ; ^ Investment Ux credit * IS 
I'y 

D - . I , . , 
TOTALS : i.u4(i 28.031 - 52.071 19 
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450. AN ALVSIS OF TAXES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

* Footnotes: 

' If Flow-through method was elected, indicate net decrease (or increase) m ux accnial because ol .nvestmcnl 
ux credit 

If deferral methcx' for investmen: ux credit was elected: 

(O Indicate amount of credit utilized as a reducnon of ux liability for cunent vear 
(2) Deduct amount of cunen; year's credr ly. -"lied to a reduction of tax liability but defened for 

accounting purposes 
(3) Balance ol cunent year's credit used to reduce cunent year's ux accrual 
i4) Add amount of pnor year's defened credits being amortized to reduce cunent vear s tax accruaT 
(5) Tiul decrease m cunent year's lax accnial resulnng from, use of investineni tax credits 

2 Es:im;..ted amount of future earnings wfnch can be realized before paying Federal mco.-ne uxes 'Decause of unused 
and available nci operating loss canyover on January' I of the year following that for which the report is made 
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•60. ITE.MS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE VLAR 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Give a bnef descnption of all items, regardless of amount, included dunng the year m Account 555, Unusual or Infi-equent Items 
560. Income or Loss from Operations or Disconnnued Segments. 562. Gain or Loss on Disposal of Disconnnued Segments 5-0 Extraordinary 
Items; 590 Income Taxes on Extraordinary Items; 592, Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Pnnciples; 603, Appronnation Released' 
606, Other Cred-^ to Reuined Famings, 616, Olher Debits to Reuined Eamings, 620, Appropnalions for Sinking and Other Funds, and 621 
Appropnations for Oinei Purposes If appropnauons released refiect appropnalions provided dunng the vear. each account should not be 
reported 

For Accounts 519, Miscellaneous Income, and 551, Miscellaneous Income Charges, if the loul in ei-dier account exceeds 10«/o of nel income 
before extraordinary items, descnbe the three largest items in Ihe account and any other items m excess oflOV. of net income 

Line 

Nc 

Account 

No. 

(a) 

Item 

fbi 

Debits 

(c) 

Credits 

^d) 

Line 

No 

1 

1 
1 

6I& Comprehensive Income 3 
M.nimum Pension Liahilirv -.2 I ' i 4 

5 5 
6 

6 
519 Miscellaneous income 

8 Profit - Sale of land 
8,172 g 

9 Other 17 9 
10 

10 
1 1 

P 
11 

L- 12 

13 
14 

14 
15 

15 
16 

16 
1 • 17 
IS 

18 
19 

19 
--' 20 

21 
-- 22 

, . 23 

25 24 
25 

2o 
26 

— 27 
2;; 

28 
2 i . 

29 
3i 

30 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 
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501. GL ARANTlEi, AND SL RET^ SHIPS 

(Dollars in thousand.') 

o o a I n T r T " " - - — ° ^ - V agreement 
he v r I s " 7 ^ " " ^ " ' ^ " ° ' ° ' ^""^" '^ •^""'^''P ^f^''^' ^' °f •''^ - - ' - d inio and expired durmg 
e yea T^- nquiry does not cov er the case of ordinary comn-.erci.i paper matunng on demand or not later than 2 vears at̂ e- the L of issL 

Items of less than $50,000 may be shown as one toul ' 

Names of ali partiei pnncipaliv 

and pnmanlv ..able 
iAmouni ot 

contingent liability 
.Soie or joint 

contiRreni liability 
i d i 

(irand Trunk Western Raii'o.ad Inc 

Illinois Cer -al Coi r;wralii 

W i.sconsin (ientrai Ltd 

16 

( anadian Nationai Railwav .f'rinenies. Inc 
Illinois Central Corporation 

US $ 40<J Milii 

31 

Wisconsin Cenn̂ al Intematic-.ai In^ 

Joint 

^nk Corporatii.n i 

or'oh 17 " T " " ' " " ° ' T " T T " " " " " 01 surelv .or the perlorLnce bv the responuent I anv agreemenl ~ 

m d ' 7 " " " l ^"^"^^^"^ - ^ ' ^ ofthe vear orTn ered 

aP.er the date of issue, nor d.-H:.y ii include ordinary surety bonds or undertakings on appeals ,n ro„r priKeedings 
Finance docker niirm^r nrl.- — ^ . ^ . Finance docket nurr.oer. title, 

maiunty date and concise descnp­

tion of agreement or obligation 

(al 

lines 

Names of all 
guarantors and sureties 

Amount of contingent 
liability of guarant )rs 

I C I 

CA 5. lOi, .Million 

Sole or joint 
contiiigent liabilitv 

i d i 

Soic 

13 

IS 
19 

24 

26 

30 

31 

33 

38 
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING AGREEMENTS 

(Dollars in thousands) 

Using the following notes as a guideline, show the requirements compensating balances and short-term bomjwmg anangements. Foomote 
disclosure is required even though the arrangement is not reduced to writing 

I Disclose compensating balances not legally restnc zd, lines of credit used and unused, average interest rate of shon-tenn bonowings that are 

outstirding at balance sh«t dale, maximum amount of ouisunding bonowmgs dunng the penod and the weighted average rate of those bonowings 

2. Time deposits and certificates of deposit consntunng compensating balances not legally resmcted should be disclosed 

3 Compensating balance anangements need only be disclosed for the latest fiscal year 

4 Compensating balances included m Account 703, Special Deposits and in Account1 -, Other Funds, should also be separately disclosed below. 

5. Compensating balance anangements are sufTiciently matenal to require disclosure in footnotes when the aggregate of wntten and oral 

agreement balances an-,ount to 15% or more of liquid assets (cunent cash balances, restncied and unrestncted, plus rnarkeublc secunties). 

6 When a camer is nol in compliance with a compensating balance requirement, that fact should be disclosed, along with sutcd ?nd possible 

sanctions, whenever s jch possible sancnons may be immeo.ate (not v.gue or unpredicuble) and matenal. 

Grand Tnink Westem Railro id Ire. (the "Company") has access either directly or indirectly through its parent company Grand Trunk 
Corporation, to credit lines of US S400 million and CA $ 100 million. 

The maximum amount of outstanding borrowings dunng 2001 was $ 22 million, excluding non-interest bearina loans from Canadian 
National Railway Company, at an average rate of 6.75 % 

The Company does not have any compensating balances. 
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510. SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars m Thousands) 

The pnncipal use ofthis schedule is to determine the average rate of debt capiul. 

I . Debt Outstanding at End of Year 

Line 
No. 

Account 

No 

(a) 

Title 

(b) 

Source 

(c) 

Balance 

Close of Year 

(d) 

Line 

No 

1 75! Loans and notes payable Sch 200. Line 30 1 
764 Equipment obligations and other long-term de it due within one vear Sch 200, Line 39 1,871 1 

765/767 Funded debt unmatured Sen 200, Line 41 3 
4 766 Equipment obligations Sch 200, Line 42 4 
5 766.5 Capiulized lease obligations Sch 200, Line 43 5 
6 768 Debt in default Sch 200, Line 44 6 

769 Accounts payable - affiliated companies Sch 200. Line 45 100.000 
8 770 I 770 2 Unamortized debt premium Sch 200, Lme 46 8 
9 Toul debt Sum of Lines 1 through^ 101,871 9 
10 Debt directly related to road propertv Ncte 1 10 
11 Debt directly related to equipment Note 1 1.871 11 
12 Toul debt related to road and equipmcrt Lines 10 and 11 1.871 12 
13 Percent directly related to road Line 10 Line 12 

WTiole % ^ 2 decimals 
13 

14 Percent directly related to equipment Lme 11 Line 12 

'ATiole % 2 decimals 
100 00% 14 

•; 5 Debt not directly related to road and ea-;rment Lme 9 - Line 12 100.000 15 
16 Road property debt (Note 2) iLine 13 x Line 15) * Line 10 16 
1 - P.quipment debt (Note 2 ) iLine 14 x Line 15) * Line 11 101.871 n 

I I . Interest Accrued During the Year 

n 

Line 
No 

Account 

No 

(a) 

Title 

(h) 

Source 

(c) 

Balance 

Close of Year 

(d) 

Line 

Mo. 

18 546-548 Toul interest and amortization (fixed ci'.aiges) Sch 210. Line 42 7.383 18 
19 546 Connngent interest on fimded debt Sch 210, Line 44 19 
20 517 Release of premium on funded debt Sch210, Lme 22 20 
21 Toul interest (Note 3) (Line 18 -r Line 19) - Lme 20 7.383 2! 

Interest directly related to road propem debt Note 4 22 

•> 
Interest directly related to eĉ uipvnent deb: Note 4 '16 23 

24 Interest not direcdy related to road or ecurrment property debt Line 21 - (Lines 22 231 •i'.237 24 
25 Interest on road property debt (Note 5) Line 22 + (Line 24 x Line 13) 25 
2^ hilerest on equipment debt (Note 5) Line 23 * (Lme 24 x Line 14) 7.383 26 

Fmbedded rate of debt capiul - road propem Line 25 / Line 16 27 
28 Krnbedded rate of debt capital - eqjipmcr: Line 26 Line i 7 7 25% 28 

Note I Directly related means the purpose which the funds were used for when the debt was issued 

Note 2 Line 16 plus Line 17 must equal Line 9 

Note 3 Line 21 includes interest on debt in Account 769 - Accounts Payable, Affiliated Companies 

Note 4 This interest relati-s to debt reported or, Lines 10 and 11, respectively 

Note 5: Line 25 plus Line .16 must equal Line 2i 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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INSiRl KTIONS CONt ERMNG RETURNS TO BE MADE IN S( HEDUI E 512 

1 Fumish the infomiation called for below between Ihe respondeni and Ihc affiliated 
companies or persons affiliaied with the respondent, including officers, directors, 
sKKkholdcts, owners, partners or their wives and other close relatives, oi llieir agents 
I xaniples of transactions arc. hut are not resfricted to, management, legal, accounting, 
purchasing oi other type of scr.ice including Ihc tumishing of matt-rials, supplies, 
purchase of equipment, lc: ,mg of structures, land ami eqiiipnicnl, and agtccnitnts relating 
lo allocation of officers" salaries and OIIKI common costs between affiluled companies. 

l o hc excluded are paymcnls for Ihe following types of services: 

(a) ! awful Uriff chargrs for lransp»irUlion services 

(b) Payments lo or from other earners lor interline services and interchange of 

equipment 

(c) Payment lo or from olher carriers which may reasonably be egarded as 
ordinal lly connected wilh routine operation or maintenance , bul any special or unusual 

transactions should be reported. 

(d) PaytiKnts lo public utility companies fot rales or charges fixed in conformity with 
giivcmmcnl authoritv 

2 In column (a) enter the name ol the affiliated company, person, or agent wilh 
which respondent received or provided services aggregating $50,000 or more for theyca. 
If an affiliated company provides services to more Ihan one affiliate, and the aggregate 
compensation anx>unls lo $50,(HT0 or nx.re for the year, list all the affiliates included m 
Ihe agiecmeni and describe the allocation of the charges If Ihe respondent provides 
services lo more than one affiliate and the aggregate compensation amounls lo S50,00') 
or more for the year, reference to this fact should be made and Ihe detail as to the 
allixation of charges should be sUtcd I or those affiliates providing services to the 
respondent, also enter in colu'nn (a) the percent of affiliate's gros,., income derived from 
transactions with the tesp indent 

File respondent may be required lo fumish as an attalchmeni lo Schedule 512 a 
balance slice! and income statement for each amiiate with which respondent earner had 
reportable transactions dunng the year, or allemalivcly, atuich a "Pm fonna" balance 
shcc and income sUtcment tor that portion o- cnhly of each affiliate which lumished Ihe 
agrc -d to services, equiomenl, or other reportable transaction The sialemenis, i ' 
required, should be prepared on a calendar year basis in confomiity with Ihe prescnbed 
schedules for the balance sheet and incone sta!ement m Annual Report Form R-l. and 
shoi'ld be noted G ) lo ndicate Ihe mettuvd used for depreciating equipmem --r olher 
proncriy furnished Ihe camer, and (2) whelher the affiliate's Federal income tax return 
for :hc year was filed on a consolidalc-J basis with the respondent canier 

3 111 column (b) indicate nature of relationship ir control beiween the respondent 
and Ihe company or person identified in column (a) as follows 

(a) If respondeni directly controls affiliate, insert woul "direcl" 

(b) If respondent conlrols through another company, insert the word "indiiect" 

(C) If respondent is under common contiol wilh affiliate, insert the word "con.mon" 

(d) If respondeni is controlled directly or indirectly by Ihe company listed in column 
(a), insert ihe word "controlled" 

(e) If control is exercised hy other means such as a management contract or other 
anangemcnl of whatever kind, insert Ihe word "olher" and fixitnote to describe such 
ananfje ments 

4 In column (c) fully descrilie the transacti'ins involved such as management fees, 
lease of b.iilding, purchase of material, etc When the affiliate listed in column(a) 
provides nKire than one type of service in cohimn (c), list each type of service sep.iralely 
and show toUl for Ihe affiliate Wlien services are both provided and received between 
the rf.'pondeni and an affiliate Ihey should be listed separately and the amounls shown 
separately in column (e). 

5 !n column (d) reporl the dollar amounls of the transaction shown and Ihe effect of 
any change in Ihe method of esUblishing the terms from that used in the preceding 
rieriod 

6 In column (e) reporl Ihe dollai anxiunts due from or lo related parlies and, if not 
otherwise apparent, the lerms and manner of settlement Insert (P) paid or (R) 
received by the amount in column (e) 

O 



512. TRANSACTIONS BF 
I WKEN RFSPONI>FNT AND COMPANIFS OR PERSONS AFKH lATFD WITH 

(Dollius 'n Ihoiisan.lsl 

RESPONDENT FOR SERVIC E.S RENDERED OR PROVIDED 
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Road Initials: GTW Year 2001 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETUR.NS TO BE NLADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

Sute particulars of all tracks operated by the respondent a: the close ofthe year, according to the following classification: 
(1) Line owned by respondent 
(2; Line owned by propnetary companies 

(3) Lme operated utider lease for a specified sum, lessor bemg (A) an affiliates cotporation, or (B) mdependent or not afTiliated with res-pondent 
(4) ..me opcraied under contract or agreement for conanjent rent, owner bemg i A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or no! 

a.Tiliated with t':ie respondeni 
(5) L ne operated under trackage nghts. 

Give subtotals for each ofthe several numbered classes, ir. die order listed above, as well as the total for all classes. 

Lengths of track should be reported to the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord with footings, i.e , countmg one-half mile or over as a whole 
rmle and disregard j ig any fraction less ilian one-half mile 

In column (a) m- en the figure (and lener, i f any) mdicatmg its class in accordance with the above list of classifications. 

In column (b) give -Jie vanous proportions of each class o'*7ied or leased by respondent. Iisung each proportion once in any grouping 
Canadian mileage should be segregated and identified on sepa-.aie lines m the vanous groupings For each listing, in Column (d) give its entire 
length (the distarces between temunais of single or firs, main track), and m the foiiowing columns the lengths of second mam track all other nw.n 
tracks, passmg trtcics, cross-overs and nim-ouU; way switch mg tracks, and yard sw itchmg tracks These classes of tracks arc defined as follows: 

RU^^MING TR.- .CKS Running tracks, passing n-acks, ..ross-overs. etc., mcluding nim-outs from those nacks to clearance pomts 
VVAY SWITCHING TRACKS: Station, team, indusnry and other switchmg tracks for which no separate service is mamtaine î 
YARD SWITCH.-NG FRACKS Yard where separate sw.ichmg se.-viccs are maintained, mcludmg class.ficanon. house, tea.n, mdustiv and other 

tracks switched by yard locomotives 

The renims in columns (h) and (i) should include trac';s sen mg industries, such as mines, mills, smelters, factones. etc. Tracks belonging to an 
industry for which no rent is payable should not be ir eluded 

Tracks leading to and in gravel and sand pits and qi ames. t̂ ie co'.t of which is chargeable to a cleanng account and which are used ir genmg 
out matenal for thf respondent's use. should not be included. 

Class (1) includes ali li-es operated by the rcspor dent at the close ofthe year to which it has title in perpetuity. 

Class (2) includjs each line, full title to which is m an inactive pnjpnetary corporation ofthe respondent (i.e. one all of whose outstandmg 
stocks or obligs.tions are hdd by or tor the respc ndent, and w hich is op-rated by th- respondent or an affiliated system corporation without any 
accounting to fhc said proprtetan/ corporanon) It may also inelude such line when the acmal title to ali ofthe outstandmg stocks or obligations 
rests in a corporation controlled by or conn^olling die respondent. But in the case of any such inclusion, the facts ofthe relationship to the 
respondent of the corporation holding the secinties should oe fully set forth m a footnote An inactive coiporation is one which has been 
practically abson>exi m a controlling corporation, and whici-, neither operates propert. nor administers its financial affauii. I f i t maintains an 
organization, it docs so only for the purpose cf complymg w uh legal requirements and maintaming title to property or franchises. 

Class (3) includes ail tracks operated under a lease or formal conveyance of less than the grantor's interest m th: property with a specific 
and unconditional rent reserved The fact that the lessor docs or does not mamtam an independent organizanon for fmancial purposes is 
immatenal in this connection. 

Class (4) IS the same as class (3), except that the rent reserved is conditional upon eamings or other fact. 

Class (5) incudes all tracKs operated and maintained by others, but over which the respondent has the nght to operate some or all ofits 
trains. In the road ot this class the respondent has no propr.eiaiy nghts, but only Lhe nghts ofa licensee. Include m this class also on main 
tracks, mdusmal tracks and sidings owned by noncamer companies and individuals whni the respondent operates over them but does not have 
exclusive possession of them. 

Road held bv the respondent as joint or com,-non owner or a jomt lessee or under any joint anangement should be shown in its appropnate class 
and the entry of length should be fhe entire length of the portion jointly held. The class symbol should have the lener (j) attached. 

Road operated by the respondent as agent for another camer should not be included in this schedule. 

Railroad .Annual Repor. R-
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Line 
No 

Class 

(a) 

Proportion owned 

01 leased 

by Respondent 

(b) 

100". 

700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT C L O S E OF \ EAR 
Road Initials: GTW Year 200! 

Running tracks, passing n-acks. crossovers, etc 

Miles of 

road 

(c) 

539 

Miles of 
second 

main 
track 
Id) 

254 

.Miles of 
al! other 

main 
tracks 

(e) 

.Miles of pass­

ing tracks, 

cross-overs, 

and turnouts 

(f) 

Miles of 
way 

switching 
tracks 

(?) 

6S 62 

.Miles of 
yard 

switching 
tracks 

(h) 

443 

TOTAL 

(11 

1.366 

Lire 
No 

10 
! 1 

13 
14 
15 
16 

IJ SO" 

3B LEASED 

TRACKAGE RIGHTS 46 89 213 

15 
16 

19 
20 

18 
19 

24 
25 

28 

20 

26 

28 
29 

30 

31 

34 
35 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

36 
36 

3S 
39 

38 
39 

44 

41 
42 
43 
44 

45 
46 

4S 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 

54 
55 

45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 56 

58 
TOTAL "54 70 11-
Miles of elecmfied road 
i r track included in 
piecedipg grand lotal 

534 1,602 

N A 

56 
57 

58 
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702. MILES OF ROAI) AT ( LOSE OF YEAR - BY STATES ANI) TERRITORIES (SIN<;i,E TRAC K) 

Give particulars as of Ihe close of the year, of ull road operated and of all owned bu. no. operated Die respondenfs portion of operated road held hy it as joint or common owner, or under a joint lease, 
uLer nv 1 rt gemen. should be hown in coluls (b). ,c), (d). or (e). as may be appiopriate Ihe remainder of joinlly operated mileage should be shown in column (f) Respondeni s proportion of 

ITjtinOy .^ed nr.perated, should be shown m column (h). as may be appropriate Mdcage which has been permanently abandoned should no, be included in column (h) Mileage should be reported 
,o Ihe nearest WIIOl I- milc adjusted to accord with footings; i e , counting one-half mile and over as a .hole mile and disregarding anv fraction less than one-half mile. 

Line 
No 

Cress 
( heck 

10 

.MICHIGAN 

OHIO 

State or tenitory 

(a) 

INDIANA 

ILLINOIS 

)NrARI() 

MILLS OF ROAD (M'KRATRD BY RI-SPONDHNT 

Line 
owned 

(b) 

433 

80 

22 

Line of propric-
•ary companies 

(c) 

1 ine operated 
under lease 

Line operated 
under contract 

etc 

(e) 

Line ojTcrated 
under trackage 

rights 

(f) 

41 

29 

Total mileage 
operated 

485 

80 

51 

Line owned 
not operated 

by respondent 

(h) 

New litiO 
constructed 
during year 

Line 

2' 

'iL 
"l 1 
12 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

20 
21 
22 
11 

21 
?2 

24 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

30 
31 
32 TOTAL MILEAGE (single track) 539 I I 77 627 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

32 
-1 
IJI 
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I I iivc particulars ol each ol the vanous classes of equipiiK^n. which respondent 
iiwncd or IcHscd during (lie year 

2 In column (c) give the number uf units purchn.scd new or built m company shi.ns In 
coluiim (d) give the number of new units iea.sed ftom ..fliers The temi "new" means a 
mill jilaced in service for the first time on any rnilroad 

3 I inits leased fn others for a periiul ofone year or more are reportable in column 
(1) I Jnits tempurarily out ol re.^pomlenfs service and rented ... others for less than one 
year are to be included in column (li) Ulnits rented from others lor « pen.Kl less than one 
year slii.uld not be included in column (i). 

4 I or reporting piirpo.ses, a "K.conxMive unit" is a self propelled vehicle generating 
i.r cnvertiiig energy nil,, motion, ami designed solely for nv.vinp other e.|uipnK-nt An 
"A" unit IS the least n.milxT of yvheel ha.ces with siiperstrucMre designed for u.se singly or 
...s a leml l,.coni..t.ve unit in cnrnhiimfion with other loconKXive units A "K" unit is similar 
t<. an "A" unit, but not equipped for use singly or as a lead l. K;„„v,tive uni( A "M" uni( 
may be equipped wilh hostler controls for independent operatinn al terniinafs 

5 A "self propeiled car" is a rail motor car pn.pelled by electric motors receiving 
power Irom a third rail or overhead, or internal combustion engines located on the car 
Itself Irnilcrs c.piippc.l for use only m trains of ears timt are self propelled are K. be 
incliiiied as scll-pn.pellcd equipnient 

6 A "diesci" unit includes all units propelled hy diesel intemal combustion engines 
regardless of final drive or v̂  helher power may at times F« supplied from an exlemal 
COIKIU. tor I lilts other than diescl-electrie, e g , die.sel-hydraulic, should be Klciitilicd 
m a footnote giving the number and a brief description An "electric " unit incl .des all 
units w hich receive electric ptiwer from an overhead contact vv ire or a third rail, and use 
the power to drive one or iiK.re electric motors flint propel the vehicle An "other 
.-ell-powered umt" iiicluiles all units other than diesel, or electric, e g , gas 

lurbnie. steam Show fspe of unit, service and miinher, as appropriate! m a Inicf descnption 
sullitieiit for positive iileiitititation An "auxiliary unit" includes all units used in 
conjunction with loconK.fivcs, bu. which draw their p<.wer fn. in the "mother" unit, e g 

b..osfcrs. slugs, etc Fot reporting purposes, indicate radio-controlled self-p,.wered 
diesel units on lines I Ihn.ugli 8, as approprmie Radio-conlrollcd units Ihat are nol 
self-powered, i.e., those without « diesel, should Ix; reported on line 13 under 
"auxiliary units". 

7 ("olumn (k) should sh.n • ogfregate capacity for all units reported in column (j) as 

lollows: For l<H;o,iioi,yc units, eport the nianufacbirers" rated horsepower ('he maximum 

continiiou.- power output from 'he diesel engine or engines delivered to fhe main 

generator or generators lor tractive purposes) Exclude capacity data for steam 

loco,n<.t,ves. lor passenger-tram cars, report fhe number of passenger .seats available for 

revenue service, countMig one pa.ssenger to each lierth m sleeping cars. 

8 I'assenger-train car types aixl service equipment car types conespond to AAR 
Mechanical Division designations Descriptions r.f car codes and designaf.ns are 
published in The Official Railway Equipment Register 

9. Cross-checks 

73 
O 

I 

t 
Kl 
O 
o 

Schedule 710 
fine 5, column (j) 
Line 6, column ( j ) 
Line 7, column (j) 

Line 8, column ( j ) 

Line 9, column (j) 

Line 10,colunm (j) 

Schedule 710 
I ine 11, column (I) 
Line 12. column (I) 
I ine 13. column (I) 

Line 14, colnmn f 1) 

Line 15. column (I) 

Line 16, column (I) 

Wlien data appear m column (j) lines I tl.ru 8, column (k) sliouhl have data on 
same lines 

When data appear in columns (k) or (I) lines 36 thru 53. and 55, colunm (m) should 
nave data on same lines 



710 I N V E N I O R V O K E U t ' l P M E N r 

U N I T S O^VNED, I N C L U D E D IM I N V E . s n . T E N T A C C O I I N l . A N D 1.EA.SE0 FROIVI O I 1 I E R S 

Changes During the Year I;ni!s at ( hisc ol War 

1 (nils utsl.illnl 

1 ine 

Nn 

< "ross 

( • ^ f l k lype nr design n f u.iil« 

(a) 

<Tpi(9 in 

service nf 

icspnndcnl 

al hc t ^n in f ; 

nf ; -..r 

(h i 

New units 

pntcha.scd 

nr huih 

( i ) 

^Jcw' units 

teased 

f inm 

nihrr.s 

(J) 

Rrbuih unil.s 

acquirrd and 

rchuiH unit» 

icwri l len 

min prnprr ly 

rminis 

I f ) 

.Ml nl'ier unils 

UKhidmg re-

dassifKalH.n 

and SPlnnd 

hand unils 

purchased 

nr leased finiii 

nihers 

ti) 

I 'nils ic l i icd 

frnm service 

of rc-nnndcnt 

whether 

owned nr 

Ica-scil, 

including 

rfrb.ssifHalion 

(e) 

f >wncd 

and 

use ll 

(h) 

Lease ll 

frnm 

nlhers 

(1) 

Tnlal in 

scrvke of 

respondent 

len t (h) A ( i l ) 

0 ) 

Aggregate 

capacity of 

units 

reported 

•1 cot (j) 
(see ins 7) 

(k) 

I eased 

In nihem 

(1) 

I Inc 

Nn 

1 

I o tnnin l iv t llnil.s 

1 iicscl-(ici(')il 53 12 41 41 

(HP) 

123.000 1 1 

2 I)tcscl-pa.ssfnpcr 2 
1 I i i rscl- i i iu l l ipk purpose 150 82 ( i (.2 68 127,000 79 1 

4 I .K.^rl'SwilLhing 4 
5 11)1 At (lines 1 tn 4) 2l).i 94 47 62 109 250,000 81 5 
t. I ' Ic t l r i t -k i tn inn l iv fs 6 
7 Other setl-pnwcrcil in.ils 7 
8 K l l A I (lmes S.6 anil7) 20 < 94 47 62 109 250,000 81 8 

<) •Auxilury units N/A 9 

HI 

I ( ) 1 . M I O C O M O r i V I ' UNFI S 

1 lines 8 and 9) .11)1 94 47 62 l()9 N/A 81 10 

i i ismiBi noN Of 1 (MoMonvE i NITS IN .SERVK E OK RESPONDENT A T C I O.SE <n VKAR imir T, 0!SR»:(;ARniM; YEAR OE REBini niNr, 

Duruip Caknd.^r ^'car • 1 

1 ine 

Nn 

Cross 

Check Type or d e s i ^ n f units 

(a) 

Hefore 

Jan 1. 1980 

(H) 

Helwfcn 

Jan 1. 1980 

and 

Dec 31 , 19S4 

(-:) 

Hctwcen 

Jan 1, 1985 

and 

Dec 3 1 , 1989 

(d) 

Hctwrcn 

Jan 1. 1990 

and 

Dec 3 1 , 1994 

(c) 

Beiween 

Jan ' , 1995 

and 

Dec. 3 1 , 1999 

(0 
2000 

(e) 
.•"OOI 

(h) 

20^12 

(i) 

2003 

( j ) 

2004 

(k) 

l O T A I 

(0 

1 ine 

Mn. 

11 Diesel 1(19 - N'.'y N/A N/A 109 11 

12 I'lectiic 12 

13 Other scll-pi.wcrcd units O 

14 l O l A J (lines 11 (n 13) 109 - - N/A N 'A N'A 109 14 

15 Auxil iary units 15 

u. 
T O T A I L O C O M O T I V H U N H S 

(1 ines 14 and 15) 109 N'A N/A N/A 109 16 

o 

O 
3 



s. 
B 
5 
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710. ESAT.NTORV OF EQUIPME-NT - Connnued 

4 Colunm (m) sbou,d show aggrcgaU capacity for all umts reported in coiuims (k. and 11). as follows For freight-train cars, 
report Ihe nomnal capacity (ii; tons of 2.000 lbs) as provided for in Rule S6 ofthe A.AP Code of Rules Crovermng Cars m 
interchange Convert the :;apaciry of tank cars to capacity in Ions of Uie commDdity which the csr is intended lo caslonmrily carry. 

5 Time-nileage cars refers to freight cars, other than cabooses, owned or held under lease anan^cront w hose interline rraud 

is setUed on a per diem and line haul mleage basis under "Code of Car Hire Rules ' or would be so setUed i f used bv anotheT railro(,d 

UNTTS OWN'ED. INCLUT)ED IN IN-VEST.MENT ACCOUNT. A-ND I-E.ASED FROM OTHERS 
Changes during year Units at close of vear 

(concluded > Tota! in service o f 
Units retired 

from service 

r c ^ o o d m l 

icol l i ) & (j)) 
Aggregate 

capaCTty 

Litic 

No. 

Cross 

Cheek 

of respondent 

whether owned 

or leased 

including 

reclasaficabon 

(h^ 

Owned 

and 

lued 

1 i 1 

Leased 

from 

others 

' J l 

Tiirc -

mileage 

cars 

(k) 

A l l 

Others 

(1) 

of units 

reported in 

col ( k ) & ( r . 

1 see ms. 4) 

1 m i 

Leased 

to 

Others 

IO.I 

Linr 

No 

36 PB 36 

37 EE 37 

38 PG 1.8:̂ 4 835 2.669 224 030 38 

39 EG 

L, ,. 

39 

40 CH 1 22^ 217 442 i .200 40 

41 6 331 331 33 070 41 

42 42 

43 43 

44 44 

45 45 

46 FFC 8 285 6 291 26.0;i0 46 

47 Fsn. / 570 39 6i:>9 42.110 47 

48 -1 48 

49 FO 49 

S l i 

50 

51 51 

; 2, 
52 

53 66 .'.245 1.097 4.342 - 369.490 53 
54 1 17 17 A 54 
s< 67 3.262 1.097 4.3-2 17 369.490 55 
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710. IN\"E .NTORY OF E Q U I P M E N T - Continued 

L N I T S OU^NED. I N C L l T)ED I N IN'\-ESTMENT ACCOU-N . . .A.ND UE.ASFJ:) FROM OTHFt? s 

Units in senice of respon­ Changes Dunnk' the " '̂ear 
dent at ben nnine of vear Units installed 

Line 

No 

Cross 

Check 

Class of equipment 

and 

and car designauons 

(a) 

Per 

diem 

(b^ 

Al l 

olhers 

(c> 

New units 

purchased 

or 

buiU 

•ti) 

New units 

leased 

from olhers 

le^ 

Rebuilt units 

acquired and 

rebuilt umts 

rewnnen 

inU> 

property 

accounts 

(f) 

A l l olher units, 

including 

reclassificahoD 

and second hand 

units purchased 

or leased 

from oUiers 

(?) 

L i t e 

No. 

56 

FLOATTNG HQ' TPMENT 

Self-propelled vessels 

(Tugboats, car femes, etc N ' A 
56 

5^ 

Non-.seli-propelled vessel; 

(Car floati. liphters. etc ) N A 5" 
58 T O T A L ( l i n e s 5 6 a n d 5 " i N A 

58 

59 

H I G H W A Y R£\ 'EN'U'E EQUTP.VIENT 

Chassis Z I . Z 6 " . Z68 . Z69 
59 

60 Drv' vanU2_ _. Z . Z6 , 1-6 
60 

61 Fla. b ;d U"3 . Z3 
61 

62 Open bed U4 . Z4 
62 

63 Mechanical refheerator 15 , Z.'-
63 

64 Hulk bojiper UO . ZO 
64 

65 Insulated U " . Z " 
65 

66 Tank ' ZO . U6 
6-D 

6 -

Other tnuler and container 

('.ipectal equipped dry van U'^ 

2ft .Z9 ) 
67 

68 Tractor 
68 

69 Truck 
69 

"0 T O T A L (lines 59 to 69,. 0 0 0 0 

NOTES .AND RE.MARKS 

Note: Line 66 (Tank) mus. have fitting code "CN" to qualify as a uuik. odierwise it is a bulk h-̂ jpcr. 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Concluded 

Line 

No 

56 

57 
58 

59 

60 
61 

63 
64 

Cress 

Check 

Changes dunng year 
I concluded 

UNTPS OWN-ED. INCLUDED IN IN\"EST.MENT .ACODL-NT. .A.VD LE.--.aED FRCM OTHERS 

Lijls at close of vear 

Umis reared 
from service 

of retponden. 
wheUier owned 

Ol leased 
including 

reclasaScaoon 
(h) 

Owned 
and 
used 

(i) 

Leased 

from 
others 

Total in service of 
respondent 

(col (i) & (j) i 

Per 

diem 

(k ' 

N A 

N/A 

N A 

All 

OOiers 

(1) 

.Aggregate 
c«;}acity 
of units 

reported ic 
col (k) & i", 
(see in& 4 

(m) 

Ueased 
lo 

OOieTS 

in) 

Line 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 
61 

63 
64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

NOTES ANT) REMARKS 
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7I0S. L^!T COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DITUNG THE YE.\R 
(Dollars in thousands) 

! Give particulars as requested, separately , for the vanous classes of new units and rebuilt units of equipment installed bv respondent dunng 
the year. If infonnation regarding the cost of any units ms.alled is no. complete at tmie of fihng of report, the units should be omined but 
reference to the number of units omined should be given m a foomote. the details as to cost to be given m the report ofthe followmg vear The 
cost of units under consn^ction at the close of the year should net be reflected m this schedule even though part ofthe cost appea.-s in the 
property account for the year. Indicate m column (ei whetl.er an installation represents equipment purchased i P), built or rebuilt bv contract m 
outside railroad shops (C), or btilt or rebuilt in con.pany or system shops (S), including umis acquired through capitalized leases (Ll 

. . In column (a) list each class or type of locomotive unit, car or TOFC'COFC equipment on a separate line By class is meant the standard 
classification used tc distinguish types of locomotive uniu, freight cars or other equipment adopted bv the Association of Amencan Railroads 
and should include physical charactenstics requested by Schedule 710. Locomotive units should be identified as to power source wheel 
an ângemen., and horsepower per unit such as mulnple-purpose diesel locomotive A uniu (B-B), 2500 HP. Cars should be identified as to 
special construction or service charactenstics. such as alunjnum-covcred hopper car (LO), steel boxcars-special service (XAP) etc For TOFC'COFC 
show the type of equipment as enumerated in Schedule 710 

3. In colun.i (c) show the total weight in ions of 2,000 pounds. The weight ofthe equipment acquired should be the weight empty 
4 The cost should be the cornplete cost as entered on the ledger, including foreign line freight charges and handlmg charges 
X Data tor this schedule shoald be confined to the units reported in Schedule 710. columns (c) and (e) for locomotive units, passenger-tram cars 

and company service cars and columns (d) and (0 for freight train cars, floating equipmen. and highway revenue equipment. Disclose new units m 
thr upper section ofthis schedule and in the lower section disclose rebuilt units acquired or rewntten into the respondenfs accounts. The lemi "new" 
as used herein shall mean a unit or units placed m service for the first time on any railroad. 

6 .All unequipped boxcars acquired in whole or part with incentive per diem funds should be reported on separate hnes and appropnately 
identified by focmcte or sub-hcadine -rr f j 

Uine 
No 

1 

Class of equipmen. Number TOLI1 weight Toul 
Method of 
acquisition Line 

Uine 
No 

of units (tons) cost (see instructions) No 
1 1 
- 2 
3 3 
4 

4 
5 5 
t l 

6 
7 

S 8 
0 
1.) 9 

11 10 
11 

'" _ 12 
13 13 
14 

15 
14 

16 15 
16 

r 17 
18 

18 
19 

19 
20 20 
•. 1 

21 
22 

--̂  23 
24 24 
25 TOT.\I. 1 NA N A 25 

REBUILT UNITS 
26 

26 
1-

27 
2S 

28 
29 29 
3(1 

30 
31 

31 
32 12 
3.-

33 
34 

34 
35 

35 
36 

36 
3" 37 
38 
39 

TOT.AI. 
GR.ANT) TOT .AL 

N/A 
N A 

N'A 
N.A 

38 
39 
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3 
75 

(;E!NERAI- INSTRIKTIONS CON( ERMNG RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULES 720. 721, 723, AND 726 

t. For purposes of these schedules, the .rack cat'Rorles are defined as follows: 
A • f reight density of 20 million or more gross ton-miles per track mile per year (include passing tracks, turnouts, and crossovers) 
I) - l-reight density of less than 20 million gross ton-miles per track mile per year, hut al least 5 million (inckide passing tracks, liimouls, and crossovers) 
C - freight density of less than 5 million gross lon-miles per track mile per year, hut at least 1 million (include passing tracks, turnouts, and crossovers) 
I) - f reight density of less Ihan 1 million gross lon-miles per track mile per year (include passing tracks, turnouts, and crossovers) 

li - Way and yard switching tracks (passing nacks, crossovers and turnouts shall be included in calegory A, H, C. D, I- , and potential abandonments, as appropriate) 

l ' - Track over which any passe ger service is provided (olher Ihan potential abandonments) Mileage should be included wiihin track calcgorics A through E unless there is dedicated entirely to 

passenger service F. 
Polenlial f bandonments - V oule segmenls l.lenlined hy railroads as potentially subject to abandonmenl is required by Seclion 10903 ofthe l( ( Termihalion Acl of 1995. 

2 This schedule should incliid- all class 1,2, 3, oi 4 Hack fiom schedule 7i8) that is maintained hy the respondeni (class 5 is assumed lobe maintained by others) 

3. If, for Iwo consecutive years, • line seRiiienI classified In one Iracic category mainltins a traffic density which would place it in another, it shall be reclassified Into that catfRory 

IS of the beginning of Ihe secon>< year. 
4. I raffic density relal?d lo pissengtr service shall not be included in Ihe dclcrminilion of Ihe Ir ick cilrgory o f l line seKnieiil. 

720. TRA( K AND TRAFFIC CONDITIONS 

1 Disclose the requested information pertaining lo track and traffic conditions. 

Line 
No Track category 

c 

Mileage or tracks 
al end of period 

(whole numbers) 

633 
192 

Average annual traffic 
density in millions of gross 
ton-miles per frack mile* 
(use two decimal places) 

l£i 
27 76 
12()2 
1.40 

Average running 
speed limit 

(use two decimal places) 

i d ! 
24.(M) 
20.()() 
13.00 

Track miles under slow 
orders at the end i f period 

1.50 
34.10 

Lme 
No. 

43 0.60 10.00 

I- 514 YYXXX.XX.XX xxxxxxx 
roiAL 1,3J 35 60 

F xxxxxxxxx xxxxxxx 
Poicntial abandonments 

• To determine average density, total track miles (route miles times number of tracks) rather than route miles shall be used 



721. I T E S L A I D IN R K I ' L A ( K M K N I 

1 l uniish Ihc requested information concerning ties laid in replacement. 

2 In column ( j ) , report Ihe lolal bn.ird feet of switch and bridge lies laid in replacomcnl 

3 ITie term "spot maintenance' in column (k) means repairs to track components during routing inspections, as opposed to programmed replacements aimed at upgrading the general condition o f t he tracks 

'Percent of spot maintenance" refers lo the percentage o f lolal lies or board feet laid in replacement considered to be spot maintenance 

1 in No "), the average cost per tie should include transportation charges on foreign lines, lie trains, loading, inspection, and Ihe cost of handling tics in general supply storage and seasoning yards, and in the 

case of Irealing tics, also the cost of handling al treating plants and Ihc cost of licatiiK-iil 1 hc cost of unloading, hauling over canici's own lines, and placing the ties in tracks and of train service ottier than lhal 

necessary in connection with loading or treatment should not be included in this schedule 

Number ol crosstics laid m replacement Crossties 

New tics Second-hand ties switch and 

l i n e Track category Switch and bridge ties Line 

No Wooden Concrete Other Wooden Othci Total bridge ties Percent No. 

(board feet) of spot 

Treated Untreated Treated 1 Infrealed maintenance 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (0 (g) (h) (1) 0) (k) 

1 A 4,420 4,420 39,298 0.70 1 

M 2,691 2,691 27,899 0.58 2 

3 C 640 640 1,477 1.00 3 

4 1) 3,937 3.937 14,430 0.17 4 

5 i ; 15,51 ' 15,511 106,348 0 17 5 

6 TOIAL 27,199 27,199 189,452 032 6 

7 1 7 

8 Potential abandonments 8 

I 
3 

> 
3 
3 
73 
re 

a 
33 

9 Ave iagc cost per crosst ic S 27 01 and swi fch l i c ( M H M ) $ 7 1 8 0 6 



I 
3 
V 
C L 

> 
3 
3 
C 

"8 
73 

(Dollars in fhousands) 

I' - W.HKien lies untreated when applied 
I - Wooden tics treated before application 
S - lies Olher than w .oden /ci„.' 

«^port new and second-l^ 2 ; , ^ ; ! ^ a ^ ; : ' T ' 
-l'""ns (d) •!,., ,g) show ihe tout r,t m , , ' 

CH A N D BRIDGE T IF / . ' 
n 

KJ 
O 

o 



723 RAILS LAID IN REPLAf / M E N T 

1 f urnish the requested information conceming rails laid in replacement 

1 The term "spot maintenance" in column (h) means repairs lo track components dunng routine inspections, as opposed to programmed rcp.acen.nts aimed at upgrading the general condition of the tracks 
1 ercent of spot maintenance" refers to the percentage of total rails laid in replace-nen. co.isidered to be spot maintenance 

L i t U i r ' " " ' H ' t " ' " " T '""""^ ^'-^^^ cost of handling rails in general 
..upply and storage yards Tbe cost of unloading, hauling over earner's own line, and plac ng rails in tracks and of train service in connection with Ihe dislnbution of ..Is should not be included ii! ih i fschl le . 

I,inc 

No Track category 

(a) 

Welded rail 

(b) 

Miles of rail laid in ri-placenicnt (rail-nvics) 

New rail 

D 

TOTAL 

Potential Abandonments 

52 20 

0 14 

Rela- rail 
Bolted rail 

52 34 

Welded rail 

18.42 

9 60 

28.02 

Bolted rail 

(e) 

Total 

Average cost of new rail laid in replacement per gross ton $597 00 New $147.00 relay 

Welded 

rail 

(0 

7062 

9 74 

80 36 

Bolted 

rail 

(8) 

Percent of 

spot maintenance 

J!!L 

Line 

No. 

o 
ex. 
> 
3 
3 

o 
IU 
CL 

a. 
tr 

73 
O 
o 



Road Initials: GTU' Year 2001 
724. RAILS L.4 'D IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LLNES AND EXTENSIONS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 
1 Give pamculars of all rails applied dunng the year in connecoon wiOi Uie consffucoon of new track. 
In column (a) classify the kind of rail applied as follows 
(1) New sieel rails, Bessemer process 
(2) New swel rails, open-hearth process 
(3) New rails, special alloy (descnbe fully in a foomote) 
(4) Relay rails 

2 Retums in columns (c) and (g) sbould be reported tn WHOLE numbers Fracnons of less Uian one-half should be disregarded, and fracbons of one-half or more 
should be counied as one 
3 The retums m columns (d) and (h) should include the cos. of loading a. (he pom. of purchase ready for shipment tfie freigh. charges paid foreign lines, and Uie cos. 
of handling rails in general supply and s.orage yards The cost of unloading, hauling over earner's own lines, and placing the rails in tracks and of tram service in connecnon 
with the dism'.iu.ion of the rail should not be included in .his schedule 

R.AIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS, PASSING RAIL APPLIED IN Y.ARD, STATION, TEAM, INDUSTRY 

TRACKS. CROSS-O'vTRS, ETC. ANT) OTHER SWT fCHlNG TRACKS 

Weieht of rail Weight of rail 

Line Class Pounds Number Total cost of rail .Average Pounds Number Tolal cost of rail .Average cost Line 

No. ot 
rail 

per yard 
of rail 

of tons 
(2,000 lb) 

applied in running 
tracks, passing tracks 

cross-overs, etc , 
dunng year 

cost 
per ion 

(2,0001b) 

per yard 
of rail 

of tons 
(2,000 lb) 

applied in yard, sta­
tion, team, industry, 
and other switching 
tracks dunng year 

per ton 
(2.000 lb) 

No 

(a) (b) (c) (d)' (e) (f) (g) rh) (i) 

I I 
2 

3 3 

4 4 
^ 5 

6 NIL 6 
- 7 

g 8 

9 9 

10 10 

11 11 

!2 K 

13 
14 14 

15 15 ^ 

16 16 ' 

17 17 

IS 18 

!9 19 

20 20 
21 

11 22 

23 23 

J4 24 

25 25 

26 26 
27 

28 28 

29 29 

30 30 

1 31 
12 32 
1 1 1 TOTAL N/A 1 

33 

34 
35 

36 

Number of miles of new running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc.. in which rgiis w -re laid 
Number of miles of new yard, station, team, industry , and olher switching tracks m which rails were laid 

Track-miles of welded rail installed on system (his vear total to date 
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725. W EIGHT OF RAIL 
ir 2001 

Giv 
resp 
give 
und< 

e the particulars called for below conceming -he road and track operated by the nspondent at the close ofthe vear Oniv the 
ondenfs proportion of jointly ov.ned mileage should be mcluded Under "Weight of rail", the vanous weights'c f rails should be 
n. Road and track occupied under nav.:. igr -.ght or other forni of license sho'ild not be included herein, but all road and track held 
rr any forni of leŝ e (granting exciusive possession to the lessee) should be included 

Line 
No. 

Weigh! of 
rails per 

yard 
(a) 

Line-haul com­
panies (miles of 

main track) 
(b) 

S-witchmg and ter­
minal companies 

(miles of all tracks) 
i C 1 

Remarks 

(d) 

Line 
No. 

1 

Founds 

1 
90 1 94 2 

3 
4 10(1 55.15 4 

5 
f. I 12 3'".06 6 

/ 
8 ! 15 329.62 FIRST AND SECC3\D MAIN.MINUS 8 
9 CLASS 5 EXCEPT FOR 15 10 MILES 9 

130 6.80 OWNED B^- ST. CLAIR TLTMNEL CO 10 
! 1 OPERATED .AND MAINTAINED ! 1 
12 131 9.80 BY GTM' 12 
1? 13 
14 13; 12S.54 14 
15 15 
16 136 250.05 16 
' ' 17 
18 155 0 40 18 
19 19 
2C TOTAL 819 36 20 
21 21 

1 
22 

1 ; 
23 

24 24 
25 25 
2ri 26 
1 -

27 
28 28 
29 29 
30 30 
31 31 
32 32 
33 33 
34 34 
35 35 
36 36 
1 7 

37 
3& 38 
39 39 
40 40 
4! 41 
42 42 
43 43 
44 44 

45 
46 46 
47 47 
48 

• 
48 
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3 

I Fumi.-,h the iequested information 
^ In columns (d), (e), (g), and (j) giv 

726. SUMMARY OF TRAf K R F H A H M E N T S " 

conceming the summary of track replacements. 

750. CONSUMPTION OF DIESEL FUEL 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

Freight 
Passenger 
Yard switchin 

rOTAL 

Kind ofiocomotive service 

COST OF FUEL $(000 > 
Work Tram 

LOCOMOTIVES 

Diesel oil (gallons) 

_l.593,875 
22,522,767 

$2,644 
6,756 

Line 
No 

5 



um:L™',:rs;:::;rdT;̂^̂^ ;rj;̂ '' • v"'"'̂ --'̂  ̂'̂̂  ^̂̂^ '̂̂•̂•̂  -
and desiinanon fhe a ; : h c a ; r u i : r a r ; : ; : c : l r g : n : : 7 l ^ : ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ owned, dedicaied to such se.ice, n.ving benveen ongin 
shipment on one bill of lading or other sh.pr - documem in a .1 H ,^ f " " ' " ' " ^ ° ' ^ ' ^ " " ^ ^ »̂  » 
conuin restricled detention prov i 1 d^^ subTecno '"^''^ '^"^^ ^ contracts generally 
r^nod Way Trains a., defined Z n ot^r .ed p r l l r y ^ I T T ' " ^ - - ' ^ "^'"^^ ""̂ ^ '^^ - - < ^ 
Through Trains are those Oams o ™ ^ l ^ o T l ! m ""^^ """^ ^ ' " ' ^ ' ^ ^ -^ - - v Pomts 
(hrough Train statistics T C k T a n i s T ^ T Z ° H T P°'"'^ D° - i u o e Unit Train statistics in Way or 

empioyL sutis.ics f:r trk̂ns:b::.r.:̂ŝ^̂^̂^̂  
^ v i n g m n a n s p o r t a i i o n t r a i n s a r e r o t t o b e - e . r t e d i n . t e n , l l , h u t a r e : : r : r r ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 
A) Report miles of road operatec at close of y«r , excluding industnal tracks, yiird tracks, and sidings 

11 

D) 

computed from tne official ti.me tables o- L a r t a b l e s r^ L H n K " " " " " ™" ^""^ ^ ^ ' ^ ^h^" ^ 

doubling hills, swilching, or olher wo : y s u i t or f ^ h ^ e " ^̂^̂^ ^ " " - ^ " ' ' ^ ^ ^ — ' ' " 

tnple-head trains H'hen the earner's .a:-.s are de.ou d o v t ,0 e^T d̂ ^̂  " ^ ' " ^ ° " ^ 

.cordancewith.eservice . r .on.c -m-miles shall be kep. S ^ ^ J : : ^ L S T ^ — ^ 

A motorcr is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed .0 cany freigh, or passengers, and is no. considered a locomo.ive 

in helper service snail he computed on -.e basis of actual d^lun^': n s!rerc'e "^'^'^ 

" î :̂:::dt3::r:;:r":̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂  
service ^ ^ ' ^ ^ ' ^ " ^ ' * ' ' = h i n g service is mamumed and m .enninal swi.ching and ̂ ^^^^ 

H Use car designations shewn m Schedule-:0 Under Railroad Owred and Leased cars Ite-^ 44)1 ,nH 4 11 ^ v . . 
own cars while on the line ofthe responder.t ni.lro,-id In Hems 4-1 , and 4 ^ e l n 1 n^^^ ""'^ ' " " ' ^ ''"'^ 
not under milroad connol) and shipped-- wi,ed ca-s A car r T t ,s ^nv T P."^''^"''"' " ' = « ° " « ' Pnvate-line cars (whether or 
tlatcars canying loaded highway n ^ I : or ^ i j ^ , g l T ; t /Zn^^^^^^^^ - ^ ^ ^ hy 
canving other empr. highway trailers as emptv freight car-m.les E ^ u i r̂  le r^^^^^^^ " ' T ' ^ 
than reporting canier as sleeping car mi es -n Item 5-03 RrrvTn r,! , I ' ' ' ' "^ '""^ 'f'^'" 
,n l i e n o r s '^'^ combination cars other than 5^2 combination cars, 

and shipper owned cars for which .he ra' - ̂ ad dols n ^ " ^ ' ^ " " - " d controlled) 

. . . . e ^ ^ e e m p i y m : : : — ^ : , — : r . the parent . r the loaded miles 

mail, passenger and express; miles mn b- sleeping parlor and o he- -a7s 1 .^wH h ' P ^ ^ " ""^^age. pas.senger and 

devoted exclusive.v to L serving of mea. anS the^^fre h ^ J a;d ^ ' " ^ ' ' ^ ™" "> ^"'^ 
where services are combined such as bag^ge. express and ™il " ' ' " " ^ " " ^ ""^ P-senger-train cars 

(cars and contents cabooses) moved one - e n L Z T , ^"^^ '""^ '""^ locomotive uniis 

t . 3 n s . r t a t i o n f r a i n s : n l : r : : : : - . V r a = ^ 
and four ions a, the avemge weight of contents of each head J i d car ' " ' ' " " ^ ^ ^'^'^^^ f « " " « " ' 
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( L i 

(M) 

( N ) 

l O i 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETI R.NS TO BE MADE I.N SCHEDULE 755 - .Concl.d«l) ' 

Frnm conductors' sain reports or other appropnate sources, compute lon-miles of freight Ton-miles repnrsen. :he number of tons of revenue and 
non-revenue treign: moved one mile m transp' nation frain Include net ton-miies motorcar trams Exclude 1 c I 

shipment of freight handled in mixed baggage express cars Toul Ton-Miles Rever.ae Freight should conespond to the Ton .M:;« rc^-.-.H on Fonn CBS 

Road service represen.s elapsed time c f transportation tn.ins (hclh ordinary and Iigh:^ between the time of ]eav„ig th : nuial te^-nals a.- the n r« „ 
final temunais. including tniins switching al ̂ .av sunons and delays on road as showr. by conductors or d.snatchers' train repons hiC a- t- ne of 
motorcar service penonned by tmin locomotives at ter-ninals and way stations. Report in Item 9-02 fram switching hours included in he-, 9-01 Tram 
switching IS the ,ime spent by the « i n while perfomimg switching service a. temiir.ais and way s'anons where no regilar yard s^.ce ,< mamtained 
A tram hour is independti.t o. the number o) locomctives ir the tram 

Yard switching hours are hours expended ir switching service perfomied bv yurd crew, m yard.s where regu'.ar switchirg service -.s mairamed including 
sv̂ nchtng and fransfer service in connection with the fransportation ot revenue and nc.denully of companv freight. Hours m yard swiu.iing are 
independent of the number of locomon ves used 

Work-frain r Hes mc.ude the miles mn by frains engaged m company service such ,.s ofTicird inspecUon, ins:,ecnon friiins for Ra: way Crmrnissioner, 
for which r.. revenue is received, trains mnning special with fire appamtus to save camer'5 property from desm ĉnon. tr.ins nm far tmrs^omng the 
camers employees to and trom work when nc, fransportation char,e is made, wrerkmg tr̂ .,ns, trains mn SOICA for the ruT>ose of r^nspv-ng companv 
matenal, frains mn for distnbuting matenal and supplies for use m connecnon with operanons, and all other frains used ,n wor'<.-ain se-.-ces Exclude 
miles mn by loconx.tives while engaged inc denully m swiiching company maienals m Company shops or maunial vards in cor.rect.on ur.h regular 
yard svMlching service or m switching equipment for lepairs •t>etween yards and shors 

(P) TTie numtir of loac freight cars shall be obtained from the conductors' wheel repo- and shall be the sum of all loaded cws hanced bv each frain For 
e.ample. if a car mo es loaded (1) in a way frain from the onginanon points. (2) in rwo through tnins, and , m a wav tî ain tc -.he Hestr.anon pomt 

.OUI coun. of loaded cars would be four ,wo counu for the movements ,n the way trains and nvo counts for the movements ,r through wms 
Therefore, each car ongina.ed or rece.ved from a connecting can̂ .er receices an intia: count plus one count f c each s.bseouent rhvsica' «nsfer 
between nains on respondents lines No addinonal coun. is given because of cew change or changes in trae. idenhfication numc^' uniess there is a 
physical transfer c: tie car between trains F.ac'.i car moving under revenue billing shall be considered as a loaded car. 

(Q) Report vehicle iTOFC frailers.conUine.-s. automobiles and fruc"«, loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC and muhiple level freight can -when the 
work IS performed at -Jie ratroad s exp rnse 

Report the number of loaded revenue Ta-lers-'conUmers picked up, plus revenue tmiie-s conuiners delivered ir. TOFCCOFC and m highway 
interchange seiMce. when the work is perfonned a. .he railroads' expense (Perfomied at railroads' expense rr.eans .hat railroad eT l̂ovee< oerfomi 
the ser̂ lce or that the railroad hires a subsidiary or ouBide contractor to perfonn the serMce I Do not include those irailerscomai-ers wh:ch are picked 
up or delivered bv a shipper or motor camer, etc , when a unff provisian requires the snippcr-motor camer, e-x , and no. the niiir..-«d to perfomi that 
service Note me ;ount should reflect Uie trailer/conuiners for which expenses arr reported in Schedule 41" Line 2 Column fb) 

Report under Manne Tenninals, Hen 16, the tons loaded onto ard unloaded from nu.'.ne vessels at Ihe expense ofthe re.xirting rat^ad 

Report the toul number of foreign nilroad cars on line at the er,d of the year .except surplus cars, see below) Foreign railroad Ca.-, refer, to freight 
cars owned by other milroads, whose interline renul is senled on time (by hour, and actual line-haul mileage cnarges under the cooe of ca- hire mles 

(R) 

(T, 

Camers wdl be goven.rd by local conditions in detennining whether a car at an interchange :>oint should be cons,de-ed ""on line" Unserviceable cars mclude 
cars on repair fracks undergoing or awaiting repaid TTiey include cars on repair tracks repa:red and awaiting switching, cars on repair -.cks u-Jei8oin« or 
awainng repairs switching, cars awaitinji movement to repair fracks held m fram yard (excludmg cars which are lo be rer.aired in tmin vard without loss of nme) 
car moving empty in trams en route lo srop, and cars s'.ored awauing disposition. 

Surplus cars are cars whicn a-e in serv iceable condition for loading on the 'as. day of .he yea-, bu. have no. been placed for loading withn 48 hours 
ITiis coun: can be an annua, average based on weekly count cf cai-s that have nol been placed for loading wi.hm 48 hours 
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755. R.\ILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Lme 

No. 

Cross 

Check Item descnption 

(a) 

Freight 

tram 

(b) 

1 Passenger fram 

tram 

(c) 

Line 

No 

1 1 Miles of Road Operated (.A i 62" 1 

•» 
2 Train Miles - Running (Bi 

2-01 L nit Trains 361.119 xxxx,x.x -> 

2-02 'v\ as Trains 325,418 xxxxxx 3 
4 2-0? Through Trains 4.509.608 4 
5 ;-04 TOTAL TRAIN' MILES (lines 2-4. 5.1 V6.145 
(> 2-(.'5 Motorcars (C) - 6 
' :-06 TOT.AL ALI TRAINS (lines 5. 6 i 5.196.145 

3 Locomotive Unit Miles (D) 
Road Service (E) 

3-0! Unit Trains "33.815 rxxxxx s 
u 3-02 Wav Trains 46,4.90:" xxxxxx 9 
1,1 3-9." Throuci. Trains 9.358.410 10 
1 1 3-U4 TOT.AL (lii.cr 8-io 10 ;5~,132 11 
12 3-1! Train Swilching (h i 25 ".502 xxxxxx 12 
13 ?-2'i ^'ard SwKchina (Gt 1.183.395 13 
!4 3-3; TOTAL ALL SER\ lCEi> il-.r.-^ I 1 13, 1 1.998.029 14 

15 

4 Freight Car-Miles (thousandsKH) 
4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Loaded 
4-0 ;n Box-Plain 4M-Fooi xxxxxx 1 5 

1 6 4-(,i; 1 Box-P!ain 50-Foo; a.-id l.oneer 287 xxx.xxx 16 
1" 4-0 i 2 Box-Equipped 35.871 xxxxxx 17 
IS 4-013 Gondola-Plain 348 xxxxxx 18 
19 4-0 i 4 (iondoia-EouippeJ 3.737 xxxxxx 19 
2u 4-015 Hopper-Covered 8.143 xxxxxx 20 

I 4-016 Hopper-Open Top-General SerMce 1.358 xxxxxx 21 
4-<v ~ Hopper-Open Top-Snecia! Serv ice 460 XX.vXXX 

•> 
4-018 Refrieeraior-Mecha.ncal 176 XXAXXX 23 

24 4-019 Ref'nt;eraior-Non-Mechan!cal 258 XXXXXX 24 
25 4.02M F1.U-T0FC COFC 4.728 XXXXXX l i 

26 4-021 Flat .Multi-Level 6,034 XXXXXX 26 
4-022 Flat-General Service 46 XXXXXX 

28 4-023 Fiat-All Other : 1.596 xxxxxx 28 
.:9 4-!):4 All Othei Car Tvpej-Tofdl S69 xxxxxx 29 
311 4-025 TOTAL limes 15-2^1 "3.91 1 xxxxxx 30 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 

Freight 
train 

( b l 

P îSicnger rram 
frain 

(C) 

Line 
No. 

31 
4-11 RR Owned a id Leased Cars-Empty 
4-; 10 Box-Plain 40-Foot xxxxxx 31 

32 4-1! 1 Box-Flain 50-Foot and Loneer 292 xxxxxx 32 
33 4-1 '.2 Box-Equipped 25.705 xxxxxx 33 
34 4-' : 3 Gondola-Plain 380 XXXXX 34 
35 4-1 14 Gondola-Equipped 4.5 "9 xxxxxx 35 
36 4-115 Hopper-Covered S.2U!! 

xxxxxx 
36 

3- 4-1 ; 0 Hopper-C>pen Top-General Seivice 1.628 xxxxxx 1 37 
38 4-1 ; ~ H ^per-Open Top-Special Serv ice 48; XXX..XX 38 
39 4-1 '.; Refrieerator-Mechanical 1"4 xxxxxx 39 
40 4-1; 4 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanicai 2U2 XXXXXX 40 
41 4-121' Flai-TOFC COFC 1.196 xxxxxx 41 
42 4-121 Flat-.Multi-Leve! 3.46" XXXXXX 42 
43 4-122 Flat-General Serv ice xxxxxx 43 
44 4-123 Flat-Ail Other 10.541 XXXXXX 44 
45 4-124 Another Car Types 1.6<^0 xxxxxx 45 
46 4-125 TOTAL (lines 31-451 58,598 xxxxxx 46 

4" 
4-! Private Line Cars - Loaded (H) 
4-! 3 Box-Plain 40-Foo( xxxxxx 47 

48 4-1 . Box-Plain ?0 •Foo( and Loneer 8 I'J xxxxxx 48 
49 — ^ — 4-1 -•2 Bcx-Equipped 2(1 xxxxxx 49 
5'J 4-1 ,-3 Gondola-Plain 1.786 xxxxxx 50 
' l l 4-1.'4 Gondola-Equipped 123 xxxxxx 51 
52 4- L- ̂  Hopper-Cov cred 11.982 xxxxxx 52 
53 4-l.-h Hopper-Open Top-General Service 1~0 x.xxxxx 53 
54 4-13 Hopoer-Operi Top-Special Service 34(1 xxxxxx 54 
55 4-L>^ Refrigerator-.Mechanical _ xxxxxx 55 
50 1 4-1 -4 Refrtgcrator-Non-.Vlechan)ca! xxxxxx 56 
ST" 4-141 Flai-TOFC COFC 12.878 xxxxxx 57 
58 4-14. Flai-Mulfi-Level 41.084 xxxxxx 58 
'9 4-142 Fiat-General Serv ice xxxxxx 59 
60 4-143 Fla(-All Other 5,13! xxxxxx 60 
61 4-144 Tank Under 22.000 Gallons 3.042 xxxxxx 61 
62 4-145 Tank-22.00() Gallons and Over 6.36" xxxxxx 62 
63 4-1 i ' ^ All Other Car T'.pes 734 xx.̂ xxx 63 
64 4-1-:- TOTAL (lines 4~-63i 84.4"6 XX CXXX 64 
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Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Road Initials GTW Vear 2001 

755. R.AILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Item descnption 

(a) 

Freight 
train 

(b) 

Passenger tram 
train 

(c) 

Line 
No 

65 

68 

79 
80 
81 
82 

4-15 Pnvate Line Cars-Empty (H) 
4-150 L.ox-Plain 40-Foo: 
4-15! Box-Plam 50-Foo* and Loneer 
4-152 Box-Equipped 
4-153 Gondola-Piain 
4-15-; ^ondo'a-Equipped 
4-155 Hopper-C. ve-ec 
4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-15~ Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-!58 RefTigeraior-Mechanical 
4-159 Refrigerator-Nor.-Mechanical 
4-160 Flat-TOFC'COFC 
4-16i Flat-.Multi-Leve; 

_4-162 Flat-General Serv ice 
4-163 Fiat-All Other 
4-164 Tank Under 22.(yyj Gallons 
4-!65 Tank-22.000 GaLons and Over 
4-166 All Olher Car Tvpes 

124 
32 

2,824 
135 

10,252 
202 
350 

2.399 
_2L825 

14 
.565 

3.214 
5,491 

555 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxx.xxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 

74 
75 
76 

78 
79 
80 

S3 
4-16" TOTAL (lines 65-8! 
4-1" Work Equipment and Company Freight Car-Miles 

49.991 
254 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 82 

83 

86 

88 
89 

4-1 8 No Paymem Car-.\;iies (1) (1) 
4-19 Total Car-Miles b> Train Tvpe 
4-191 'unu Trains 
4-192 Wav Trains 

76.701 

36.135 

4-193 Through Trains 4,961 

4-194 TOT.AL (lines 85-«- 302.835 

4-20 Caboose Miles 343.931 
2,700 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

1. Total number of loaded miles and ernpt\' miles by roadrailer reported above. 

Note: Line 88, total car miles, is equal to the sum of lmes 30. 46. 64, 82. S3 and 84. Accordmgly the car miles 
reponed on lmes 83 and 84 are to be allocated to lmes 85, 86 and 87, and mcluded m the totai'shown on ime 88 

84 

85 
86 
87 

89 
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755. R VILROAD OPER-ATINO STATISTICS - Concluded 

Line 
No. 

Cros,'. 
Check Iter, descnption 

(a) 

Freight 
tnuD 

(b) 

Passenger tram 
train 

(C) 

Line 
No 

6 Gross Ton Miles (thousands) (K) xxxxxx xxxxxx 
98 6-01 Road Locomotives 1,910,321 98 

99 
6-02 Freight Trams. C:s.. Cnts., and Caboose 
6-020 Unit Trains 2.654.99" xxxxxx 99 

100 6-021 Wav Trains 402.708 xxxxxx 100 
101 6-022 Through Trains 23,047,23" xxxxxx IOl 
102 6-03 Pas.senper-Trains. Crs . and Cnts _ 102 
103 6-04 Non-.Revenue 99,720 xxxxxx 103 
104 6-05 TOT.AL (lines 98-103) 28.114.983 104 

105 
7 Tons of Freight (thousands) 

"-01 Revenue 46.386 xxxxxx 105 
l'36 7-02 Nor-Revenue 323 xxxxxx 106 
IO"' 7-03 TOTAL (lines 105, 106) 46,709 XXXXX" 107 

IOS 
S. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L) 

8-01 Revenue-Road Service 11.891,337 xxxxxx 108 
109 S-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service xxxxxx 109"' 
110 8-03 TOTAL (lines 108 !09) 11.891,337 xxxxxx 110 
1 ! 1 S-04 Non-Revenue-Road Serxice 47,753 xxxxxx 111 
112 S-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Sen. ice xxxxxx 112 
1 13 S-06 TOTAL (hnes 111.112) 47.753 xxxxxx 113 
114 8-0- TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE(line< 110 11*) ! 1.939.090 XX.XXXX 114 

1,5 
9. Frain Hours (M) 

9-0! Road Service 246.915 xxxxxx 115 
1 16 9-02 Tram Switching 34.699 XXXXXX 116 
1 r iO TOTA'. YARD-SWITCHING HOURS ( \ ) 193.543 xxxxxx 117 

118 
11 Train-M.iis Work Trains (O) 

11-01 Locomotives 7.567 XXXXXX 118 
! .9 11 -02 Motorcars xxxxxx 119 

••20 
12 Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P) 

12-0! Unit Trams 94.161 XXXXXX 120 
12! 12-02 Wav Trains 84.817 xxxxxx 121 
122 12-03 Through Trains 1.052,771 XXXXXX 122 
123 13 TOFC/COFC-No ofRev Trailers & Con. Loaded & Unloaded (Q) 79,690 xxxxxx 123 
124 14 Multi-Level Cars-No.of Motor N'ehicies Loaded & Unloaded (Q) XXXXXX 124 
125 15 TOFC/COFC-No of Rev Trailers Picked Up and Delivered (R) xxxxxx 125 

126 
16 Revenue lons-Manne Terminal (S) 

16-01 Manne Terminals-Coal XXXXXX 126 
12" 16-02 .Manne Termir.als-Ore _ xxxxxx 127 
128 16-03 .Manne Terminals-Other XXXXXX 128 
129 16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) xxxxxx 129 

130 
17 Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Line (T) 

17-01 Serviceable 2.09" xxx.xxx 130 
13! 1 -02 Unserv iccable _ xxxxxx 131 
132 17-03 Surplus _ xxxxxx 132 
133 !"-04 TOT.AL (lines 130-132) 2.09'' xxxxxx 133 
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YERIFICATION 

The foregoing report shall be venfied by the oath of the officer having confrol of Uie accounting of Uie respondent TTiis report shaU also be 
venfied bŷ Uie oath of Uie president or oU.er chief officer ofthe respondent, unless Uie respondent sutes Uia. such officer has no confrol over 
the responden.s accoun.ing and reporting 

OATH 
(To be made by Uie officer having connol of Uie accounnng of Uie respondent) 

Sute of 

Counr, of MGNTRF.AI 

SERGE PHARAND 

Of 
(Insert here name of the affiant) 

GRAND TRU"NK WESTERN R.AnJ^OAD INCORPORATFn 

makes oath and savs mat he is VICE-PRESIDENT ANP CORPORATE CON.TTROLLER 

(Insert here the otTicial title ofthe affiant) 

ihvsert here Uie exact legal li.le or name of .he respondent) ' ' 

that It IS his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of Uie respondent and to control the manner m which such books are kept Uiat 

he knows tha, such books have been kept in good fai.h dunng Uie penod covered ny Uns report, Uiat he know. ^1.1, the enfries conuined 

in Uiis report relate to accounting maners have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of Uie Unifomi System of Account for Railroad 

Companies and other accounting and reporting direcfves of Uie Surface Transportation Board, that he belie.es Uul all other sutements of 

tact conuined in Uiis report are mie, and Uiat this report is a conect and complete sutement. accumtelv uken from the books and records of Uie 

business and affairs of uie above-named respondent dunng Uie penod of Ume from and including 

J A M ; A R Y 1. 2001 to and includng DECEMBER 31. 2001 

Signature of affjafft) 

Subscnbed and swom to before me. a COMMISSIONFR OfOATfr^: the Sute and County 
above named, this 28th day of .MARCH. 2002 

My commission 

1 Use an 
L.S 

impression seal 

Suie of 

/Signature ol olficer authonzed io1rt<iinisier inisier oaths) 

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH 
'••iBy Uie president or oUier chief officer ofthe respondent) 

CoMnty of MONTR£.\L 

CLAUT)E MONGEAL 

Of 
ilnsert here name ofthe afTiantI 

GR-^ND TRUNK WESTERN RAILROAD INCORPORATED 

makes oaUi and says Uiat he is EXECimVT VICE-PRESIDENT AND CHIEF FINANCL\L OFFICER 

(Insert here the official ntie of the affiant 1 

(Insert here the exact legal title or name ofthe respondent) 

that he has caref\illy examined fhe foregoing repon. ihat he believes ihat all sutemen.s of fact conuined in Uie said report are mie and 
Uiai the said report is a conect and complete sutement o.. lusmess and affairs of Uie above-named respoo/ent and Uie opcm.ions of its 
property dunng the penod of time from and includmg 

JANUARY 1. 2001 10 and including DECEMBER 31. 2001 

Subscribed and swom to before me. a 

above named, Uiis 28th dav of 
COMMISSIONER OF OATHS 

MAKCIl, 2002 

( Signature of affiant) 

in and Vir th\ i ) ate and county 

My commission expires f h i c l j g r [</ i L C g ) ^ 

Use an 
L.S 

impression seal { L CH^AL 

4 1» vS^^^^^^^m^^S^^m 
nisier oaUisi 
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Office Addressed 

Name Title 

Date Concction 

.Month Dav "lear 
Page 

99 

ME.MORANDA 
(FOR USE OF BO ARD ONLY) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Date of 

Letter, Fax or 

Telegram of 

.Month Day •Vear 

Subject 

Faec 

Answer 

Needed 

Answer 
Date of 

Lener. Fax or 

Telegram 
.Month Vear 

File number 

of 

Lener. Fax, or 

Telegram 

CORRECTIONS 

Dale of 

L-tter, Fa. or 

Telegram of 

Authonty 

.Month Da •V ear .Name 

Officer sending letter, fax or 

telegram 

Title 

fioard 

File 

Number 

Clerk 
Makmg 

Correction 

Name 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 
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I.NDEX 

Aceurriulated depreciation 
Road and equipme**. leased 

From others 
Improvements lo 
To olhers 
Ow.ied and used 

Accruals - i-ail*ay ux 
Analysis of uxes 
Application of rmds - source . 
Balance sheet 

F i fe No. 

38 
38 
41 
35 
63 
63 
21 

Capiul stock 

Car, locomotive, and floating equipment-cassification 
Changes in financial position "̂ 8-83 
t nmpany service ecuipment 
Cor.'oensatinf •i?i- .ces and shon-tenn bon . ving arrangements . 
Consu.ip ion of fuel by motive power units 
Coiitineei't assets and liabilities 
Crossiies (.•̂ i-e Ties) 
Debt holdings 
Depreciation i.ias* and rates 

Road and rquip.neni leased 
From o hers 
hnpro /̂ements to 
Tc others 

21-
79 
67 
91 

69 

34 
32-33 

Owned and used ^ 

Elecmc locomotive equipment at close of year ^ 
F.quipment-classified 

Company sen ice 78-83 
Floating 
Freight-nain cars S2-Si 

Hishway revenue equipment 80-81 
Passenger-tram cars 82-83 
Inventory 78-79 

Owned - Not m service of respondent 
Equipment leased, depreciation base a.nd rate 

From others 
hnprovrmenu to. 

Reserve 
To o.hers .. 

Reserve 
Equipmen. owned, depreciation base rates . 

Reserve 

78 

34 
37 
38 
40 
41 
34 

Expenses - railway operating 
Extraordinary items 45-53 

Fsderal income uxes " 
Financial position • changes in 

- » 
Floating equipment . i - i ^ 
Freight cars loaded 
Freighi-nain cars 
FreitLht car-miles 
Fuel consumed diesel 

Cost " Funded debt (see Debt holdings) 
Guaranties and suretyships 
Identity of respondent 
llems m selected income and reuined eamings accoums 

91 

66 
2 

hivestmenls in common stocks of affiliaied companies 
30 Investments and advances of affiliated companies 

Rail vay property used m nansponaiion service 26-29 
Road and equipment 42-43 

Changes dunng ye.ir 32-33 

Leased property - improvements made dunng the year . 
Leases 
Locomotive equipment 

Elecmc and olher 
Consumption of diesel fiiel 

Locomotive unit miles 

32-33 
32-33 

61 
78 
78 
91 
94 
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INDEX - Continued 

Mileage • average of road operated 
Of new tracks m which n.'.i w»re laid . 
Of ntw tracks m which ves were laid 

Stock outsunding 
Changes during yeai 
Numtir of secunly holders 
Total voting power 
Value per share 
Voting nghts 

Supporting schedule - roaa 
Suretyships - Guaranties and 
Ties laid in replacement 
Ties - Additional ffacks. new lines, and e.itensions 
Track.s operated at c I ase of year 

Miles of at close of year 
Track and traffic coi.dilions 
Train hours, yard switching 
Train miles 
Tons of freight 
Ton - miles of freight 
TOFC 'COFC number of revenue trailers and conuiners - loaded and unloaded 
Voting powers and elections . 
Weight of rail 

101 

85 
88 
87 
65 
94 
79 
17 
98 

Motorcar car miles 
tv.otor rail cars owned or leased 
Nel income 
Oath "TTI 
Opeialing exptnies (see Expenses) 

Revenues (see Revenues) 
Suiistics (see Sutistics) 

Ordinary income 
Private line c - loaded 
Pnvate line c s <"»"ory 
Rails 

Laid in replacement 
Charges lo operating expenses 
.Additional tracks, new lines and extensions 

Miles of new track n which rails were laid 
Weight of "ZZ"T'T 

Railway - Operanng expenses 
Railway - Operating revenues 
Results of operations 

1 I 
Reuined income unappropnated ' 

Miscellaneous items in accounfr. fcr year 
Revenues 

Freight 
Passenger 

Road and Equipment - investnvm in 
Improvements lo leased property 

Reserve 
Leased to olhers - Depreciation base and rates 

Resene 
Owned - Depreciation base and rates 

Reserve 

16 
95 
95 

88 
45 
89 
88 
89 

45-53 
16 

19 
65 

16 
16 

32-33 
32-33 

38 
40 
41 
34 
35 
34 
35 
74 
75 

Reserve 
Road - Mileage operated at close of year 

By utes and temiones 
Securities I see bvistments) 
Short - term bonowing arrangements • compensating balances and 
Sinking funds 
Sources and application of woriang capiul 
Specialized service subscheduU 

67 
7 

<)0 
21-22 
20 
20 
3 
3-4 
3 
3 

56-57 
66 
86 
87 
74 
75 
85 
97 
94 
97 
97 
97 
3 
90 
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oad InNMs : GTC Yaa.-: 2C01 
250 CONSOUDATED INFORMATION FOR REVEK J E AOcQUACY OETERMINATION 

(DOUARS IN THO JSANOS) 

una 
No 

Item 
( a ) 

Beginning 
of year 

( b ) 

End of 
ye»r 
( C ) 

Line 
No. 

1 
AdJueiMd Net Ralnway Operating InccKiM For Rtportlno Entity 
ConMned / Consolidatad Net R<->it'.vay Operating inconw For RaporUnu Entily 

N/A 

'99.813 1 
2 Add: interest Income Inorr Wndng C jpital Allowance - Cath Portion 

N/A 
39 2 

3 Income Taxea Associated wtth Noo-RafI Income and OediJcOons N/A (3.136) 3 
4 Gain or (Loss) from Transfer / Radwsiffcation to Norva(V-Status 

(Net of inorma Taxes; 

N/A 

15,358 
5 Adjusted Net Railway OperaUng Income (Lirtes 1,2.3 & 4) 

N/A 

212,072 5 

6 

Adjusted Investment In Railroad Property for Reporting Entity 

Comt>ir>ed Investment In RaVroad Property Used In Transportation Service 5,283.247 8.707.596 6 
7 Less: Interest During Construction 10,674 10.484 7 
8 Olher ElerT«en*K of Investment (It debit balance) 0 1.503 S 
9 Add: Net Rai Assets ct Rail-Relatad AfflMes 204,272 200,904 9 

10 Woridng Capital Allowance 30,243 32,303 10 
11 N M tr vestment Bese Belore Adjustments Tor Oefenvd Texes (L.rtes 6 through 10) s.507,086 6.928.816 11 "1 
12 Less: \coumuiated Deterred Income Tax Credits 1,636.957 2.165,004 ^2 
13 Net Investment Base (Lines 11-K; 3.870,131 4,773,812 13 

In the space provided, pleese list all railroads end rail-relatvxl afllliated companies which are being 
reported in this con joUdeted report, along wmti the riature cf the business fcr each company. 

Kdif f of Afniiate I Nature of B 'jslness 

GrarK) Trunk Corporation 
Grand Trunk Westem ReAroad 
DulLilti. Winnipeg & Pacific Company 
Saini-Clair Tunnel ComfMny 
lllinos (Antral Ccrporation 
lli:no<s Central Railroad Company 
Kensingion and Eastem Railroad Company 
Waterloo Railwav Company 
Mississlpl Va'lay Corporxton 
Chicago. Central & Paciftc Holdings, Inc 
Ch icay . Central & Padflc Railroad Company 
Cedar ,<iver Railroad Company 
Iron Horse Properties, Inc. 
Missouri Rh/er Bridge Cnrnpany 
IC Financiai Services Corporation 
IC Leasing Corporation) 
IC Leas«>g Corporation II 
IC Leasing Corporation II! 
Wisconsin Central Transportation Corporation 
Fox Vatey & Westem. Ltd 
Sault Ste. Marie Bridge Corr^any 
Wisconsin Chicago Unit Ud. 
Wisconsin Central Ltd. 
WCL Raiicars, Inc. 

. Railrtsac-fBlatea 

Railnaad-related 

Railroad 
Tunne' operator 
RaHroed^lated 
RaHroad 
RatlrQad 
Railroad 
RaHroad-rclated 
Railroad related 
Railroad 
Railroad 
Rallrcad-relaiecj 
Bridge operator, Railroed-related 
RaU Equipment Leasing 
Rafl Equipment Leasbg 
Rail Equiprr>ent Leasing 
Rail Equipment Leasins 
Railroad-rels*te<l 
Railroad 
Railroad 
Railroad 
RaMroad 
Rail Equipment Leasing 

NOTICE 

Wisrvvrsin Central Transportation Corporation (WC) was consdidaled effective October 9, 2001, the date the Company acqi^irsd 
conlroi of WC. 
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SCHEDULE 250•PART B 

Delarmlnatioo of Nonrail Taxes 

This table is Oesiansd to facilitate the calculaton of (axes that are not rall-relatad. The amour.l to be i,<porteO on Schedute 250, Lmt 3 

PART I - DETERMINE TAXES ON NONRAILROAD INCOME FOR ALL COMBINED / CONSOLIDATED RAILROADS" 
(EXCLUDES ALL RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES) 

(1) Detennine Combined / ConsoUdated Ac^usled income from conUrAjIng v peratlons (before taxe.) for all affMlated railroads (al 
classes). Do not include r»ii-rola(e<3 affiliates that aro not rallreads « Ihts part This rspresents the total combined / contolidatod 
amounts for atl Kerns ilstaH î l̂ow for raiiroadt in Itw raportng entity. 

Incof.ie fronn continuing operations (befo.-e taxes) should be tha squlvalent of tha numbers contained m the R-1 Schadula 210 Line 
46, adjusted to Include aH railroads in ihe reporting entity. 154 OfiB 

- Equity m undistributed eamings, whicfi represents tha total of Scheoule 210, Una 26, for all rallroaas In tha reporl .ng entity 1 586 

- Dividends in afflValed companies. (If the afniate Is 80% or more controlled i>y the pursnt railroad, then deduct 100% of the 
affiliate's dividend h the amNate Is less than 80% controlled by ira parent rarinjad. than deduct 80% of tho afflUate s dividend. 

° Adjusted income from continuing cperetlons (before taxes). This neprasants'A'in Item (3) below. 152 602 

'2) Detennine Combmed / Consolldalad Adjusied Pre-lax NRO; for all raVnoads In Uie reporting entity 

Combined / Consolidated Pre-Taj< NROI for W>e entire entity, which equals the amount ehown on Schedule 250, Un>? 1. 199,813 

••• Cun»nt provision for taxes, which represents tha eonsoldaled amounts of Schadute 210. Line 51. for aU railroads In the 
reporting enWy. (This figure Indudes boUi Account 556, Income Taxes on Orrtlnery Irtcome nnd Account 667, Provision fpr 
Oelened Taxes. 76,759 

• Interest income or worlOng capital allowance, which represents the total consolidated interest income relative to Uie wofVing 
caplUI component ofthe net Invesunent base and should equal the amount shown In Schwlule 250. Lino 2, for ali railroads in 
tfie reporting entity. 

39 

• Release of premiums on funded debt, vi/hlch represems me consolidated tolal of the release of premium on funded debt as shown 
on Schedule 210. Line 22. for aH railr.^ads In the reporting enLiy. 

- Total fixed charges, which represents the consolidated total ot ftaed charges as shown on Schedule 210. Line 42 for all 
railroads in the reporling entity 

- Railroad-related Income frcm affiliaied (oUier th»n railroads) wn»ch was included in consolidated NROI (Schedule 250, Line 1). 48,166 

= Combine': / Conaolidalod Pre-tax Adjusted NROI for aN railroads. This represents "B" In item (3) below. 123,409 

80.92% (3) Calculate Ihe rnUroad-related tax ratio: "B/A* 

(4) Ccimp'ite Ihe nonraiiroad-reiated complement (1 - Railroad-related Income ratio) which equals Uie Nonrallroad-related lax ratio. 19.08% 

(5) Compute the nonrsllrQad portion of the tola'.irovislon for laxes. This equals: 

The Noorailroad- related lax ratio (Item (4) above) times Uia lotal cunent taxes accmed on ordinary Income (Account 556) 
which reoresenls Ihe consolidated amounls of Schedule 210. Une 47. 48 and 49 for aH railroads in the reporting enUty. (3 ; ; ^ ) 

PART II PETER^/INE NONRAILROAD REUVTED TAXES FOR RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES (EXCLUDES ALL AFFILIATED RAILROADS 

(6) This is calculated by dividing the nonrallroad-related income for combined rail-related affiliates by Ihe total pre-tex net income lor 
all combined rail-relaled affiliates and multiplying this result by the total taxes (cunent provision plus deferred). TTia equals tbe 
taxes 00 nonrailroad incomr for all afnilaled companies 

91 

PART l!l - DETERMINE TOTAL NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES 

(7) This is detemiined as folows: 

Total inc. me taxes 00 norailroad-reiated Income for all railroads in Uie reporting entity (Item (5) above). 3̂ ^27) 

* Total Nonrailroad-rslated taxes for nail-related affiliated (item (6) above). 
91 

Equals total nonraiiroad-related taxes (This smount should be transferred to Schedule 250, Part A Line 3). 3̂ .,3gj 


